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3.

A,

Reel #19
) 3 Mugust 1573
.\ - © TRANSLATION:
AL hcll,’u\ vou hnvc nnytnin\ to say o e e e
T
B, Just bée”tﬁttlﬁ'éétﬁll -

nll the \tuﬁnnts -a called "podgot" for short

I sooxg a\out thlu carller ;- you knew thls, wlthout me - at tho
bcginni:; of thc 19»05 - I do not know whlcn yearq. 19;4 or ljoo -
an c:glcvee of thc 90vlvt TDRGP&XDSTVO in France, FcllPs uhUTIhOV,

after \ia rngruitmrnt b) Fronch Intclll"ence, it scoms,\wap run by

HEL

you ((‘S int lll'cnce)) or theé Lritlsh - I do not Lnow cxactly

((whxch)\
14 an. o.“vtntlon rcport it was.sqlddtﬁ§tgqlthqyfthé Americans. or.

Dritisy voried with htm. - ol TN £

L

 0ne‘hi;::e; x now w111 e\plaln for you to the- end

“Keeping iz nind that ‘he was an aﬂent of jOLPS, or the Englisn, they
asked hin for: hls biograpiy «- how and wh1t

Wéll- Qe studi Ld at the Navy Propnratcry School ln Balu -~ | knew
this K:?TI:NV even bcforu the war, )
He studiad in Baku:

They 2asxs2 aix for his blography; he probably told thenm.
That . did 22 probally tcll the*.

S

That I si:.iied == that is, not me, but he bimself had studied in

the avy Swrarcatory School.

fut this 2:s nothing to do with you.
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G.

 :Th1n hng n rnintlunbxo'yonb dcn!nl'((bf'uy infermation)) of the -

Navy Preparatory: Schooln,

} dcrtod and deny th1t thcxc xnxc or arc any ° huvy ngpnrntoxy SLHOOIS

A
with a thx'u-/cnn Louxun of Btudy
It )ou studlﬂd, you studlcd nt cone nthcr RLhOOl.‘
3. At thc PGCnrntoxy School '
.. For short, mo cnllcd pe tho podno’" . v
- A, You cnn cnll thom whnt you wnnt - studcnts can call thcm unythlng
How dld you tnlk nbout thosc prcp ntory,gchoola nt the hcglnnlng.
Do you romonler. R ' S
B. I:dbin¢tnknow how. 1 talkod., .
AL 1 menn_@hat/hldfjou say at tho hcgtﬁnlnﬁi-
"'B; Tha Nnvy Prcparntory Schools wﬁlch prcp1ro studcnts ror cntrnnco to :
thc Prun&e or Dcrahlnakly Schools - o : i
A. Put theie were not siich schools with.a_ threc-year coursc of study . -
' B. Well, I was in‘pno‘lhgnaﬁulddd tn'Lénlhgrnd.nﬁifhé_bouidniﬁg; the
‘tenth grade. . . . G B L ' IR
A, ...Thore‘ﬁns*not any. ih cither Lenlnﬁfﬁd or Baku‘-Q'preparatofy
gchools with a-threﬁ-ycar-cdurse of study, ln which training wns
_given in the Bth, 9th, and 10th grades.
. That i{s absolutely accurate.
:3; It nust nave becn n.dtftérent'échool; {f you werc in a different
piace, say so. ' '
L, XNo, préc(écly ih the “preparatory school;v ]
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L B

Thnt is nhv l tuld you thls dgtnll nhout nhuT!hOV, %Mo alno Btqucd

in "1:u, tn tho hnvy Prcp~rntory S(hool s ..' - )

v

A. It has nothine to dn with you that KRUTIKOV &tucind thaors

| - » Taes.
I3 It has rolﬁtlon to thc fnct thnt hc atudlcd at tho Prnpuratory

Ya

School tt sianxflos thnt thc school cxlstcd

WO know whnt K nd’ot‘schuots*cxistcd?nt thnt tlme,-an"

were callcd

Thore were no schools ot the klnd ot whlch you 0

And thcrcforo. for Bcvcrnl days 1 havo becn tryinr to tlhﬁ‘bcfﬂﬁhnéﬁv

klnd of a school you wore in.

b.' In Baku,'nt tho Prcpnrnxory School, and in Lcnlngrnd

Y W - Woll, lnnemuch ns you have rnlsod thls qucstion,___éap"

? sevcral minutes on lt

What was tho full nome: of'thishnaku schod“' 

g S ] S

B. Tho‘ﬂaﬁﬁaﬁuﬁy Preparatory School,

A, Baku Navy Pfqparﬁfofy‘School,‘

And then you were 1n Lenlngraa:

What was thisschool called: - AU
"B, The Leningrad Navy Preparatocy Schooi.

A.. The Lcntngrad Nnvy Preparntory School

Wwell, vhat was the pcrlod of trairing at" the ‘one school and at the

otaer:
»Bﬁ: One could, if he had had nine years... they could accept you
straicht .away for the third course.

I'f you had had scven years, they could ncéqpt you for the first
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4 S
coursc“ -
If you had ‘had olbht yoars, tth.COUld]ﬁékbpt ot forfthc_séqnha?_,; 1
courqe o ;’ : sl . 2
wi B A.~cy¢11, you-nre-trying;!;lV»_.'X .

B;” I am not trylnp . I told you t?at thorc ﬁéro 3 years

other nlnd . .
It nust have hnd a different pcriod of trainlng . but not as:you say.

B, No, no, nc, no, no, no.
1t depends upon how many clasées'you have cbmploted{ ((Pause))
Although perhaps this Fgunzc Hizher Red Banner School imeni Frunze

or the Dzerzhimnskiy Navy Engincering School... they took students

after they finished the~lcfh'grade.
Aad, therefore, this schcal had 10 grades.

The Preparatory Sciaool, both in Baku and in Leningrad.

A. Never did this Preparatory School —a neither tho onc nor the other -

H
:
H
v
£

in Baku or snywiaere give a three-year course. - - .

I Ry e
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5. Threc ‘ears -- and T aa tcllln -you that you could come *there
: n1‘1uf uowpletcd J. "rades, and. - You chn,s;u¢y there for one_year”Ln

-‘L_ ] ‘the prep1r1tory school

A, Wcll, if you cane theré ﬁftcr cowpleting 3 grades, ‘SO SO0.

But you did:dqtlcomér there ((wlth 9 grades c0mp1eted))

B. I came to Leninarad a'tcr conpleting 9 grades

If we' go back to your 9th1 rade,;yqnquuldingt'éiblqin;ﬁé;ﬁ'fGQ,gf;‘ :

A, If you acquired or purchased a certificate of completion of the 9th
Drade. thea say so o “"’ﬁ BRI A“{t;At ;i{}”\i P

B. Well, I said so.

((XG == A and B speakx at thc same tiﬁe))i

§ A. 'There is no secrot to this -- what kind of eksternats there were
; and how they opergtcd -~ cven if I did not know nhoht then, there
f is plenty written about them,

3 'B. ‘There ‘werc thousands of them, thousauds of them.



A, You Know * thcre 1s a differcnco ‘etwucn the_ njght schnols and the
nornal cav schoo’s, bctween nl"ht schools, tﬁc correspondence

schools, and the- elstcrnats ((Pnuse))

" Well, the fxrst questlon Wﬂs n“t in thxs area

B. Alright,

7 'the trutn,

A. VWell: :
g ol 3 :é'.

B. Right; I found out about this ouly during my conversation.

A, If you Yearaed during the diséussionéj then why do you not kn6W'

‘which one it was.
B. The Second ((Chief)) Directorate.

- A, -Bec§use at that tine it has,not-thé Second, and you do nci know

vhen {t was rc-named’ ... ' N : S
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‘The Second Directorate.

.Second Directornte

" Explain to me from the very beginning how and 4ia vhich year, and by

i

" Why ihsistﬁon §hgh nouséhséiwhénjeyéryoné.knows this:

There, I am 1nsist1ng that I beran working in March 6n th¢ 12th or .

15th, therc was_this discussion,'and I bcgan to work;w_ ;““,..g . o

'The Sccond ((Chief)) Dlrecuoratc, First Scction, qust Depnrtment,

1 .was not working at that time.

You yourself sald that you uscd old references when you issued

special check orders, that old printed forms were used and so forth.

~But tﬁere'were not any forms at the GRU.

If there were rot any, then it means you were not there. ((PaLse))

Well insofar as you insist on your we will return to the question

which we began to speak about

ras

!
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ﬁﬂt pr0ccdurc 5ou leOFCCS.\OJr Iirst nlte

To]l “c thc wﬁolo proccss -— nt <teps you toou, {ron the L‘rianing

to the cnd

Wow did . this all lcpln

Reep ln nlnd that you even could not tcx; ‘me wnére you tC{l:tC.LQ

Woll, tne ZAGS,. Rayom..l. TSt . e

0’;g6tfﬁ§:g” &“bﬁi§ fébrfidgsighédil,:lf;@sfnoﬁ §6}hnrdﬁtd

'E”Uwhﬁtiié thenqéiual-pfOCéduféf‘

E A

.B.

A,

_ 5.

_vActuallifa'statement”on the: divorce is sulmitted.

there is this statement subnitted. - PR 'f.:”‘ P T

In thc People's Court,

At which Pcople's Court did ycu submit the statenment

At the People's Court aceoriing to my place of residence; it was |
((wncn)) I 11ved on Jeshchans ayz2, and the People's Court was on

Sretenha ((Street)).
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A; ¥hen Wﬂs'thfs:;_ fn 1955} o : 3 t,: ) et o
B. Yes, '

A..  You suhmittnd a statﬂncn‘ for divorcec to the reople's Court on
Srctcnka in 1950, . ; ' AU o

-Well, what did you o[tcr,;so that your s*ntcnnnt 'ould be . accepted e

y thc Court

: I already had a statement from PeOpleAs Court for the newspaper

ML R And T paid the money and sent it’for publlcation

N ~A. - And where did-you submit 1t

I traveled'tfoﬁ my place of service, Bukhta Postovaya, to Sovetskaya .

Gavan' to that city.
And then, I sabmitted lt to the edltorlal offxce ‘of the locnl

YA et e,

ncwspaper

A it
3

%hat vas the:nhae of the nevspaper.

B. 1 do not renmember, . . _

i
:
3
é
§
:
2
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B.

A..

"B,

B,

A.

R,
A

B.

i

‘

su &
vl

A

- .\ .

~1§6tpf€b§;bf]tﬁé}qigykog;3d6§tékq§iwqégéﬁf;f -
AL Qe

-B. I do nqtiré@cm5¢;5f 

" 'A. Was it in 1050, or in 1951

No, in 1951, 1t geens.

A,

Well, what.are there == 10 ﬁc“spnpofsf{‘“,

. Just ono.

What is it called A T ; \

Well, where.is Sovetskayn Gavan': -

In the Far East.

Well, vhere:

There are oblasts, krays.
Primorskiy Kray.

Since when is Sovetskaya Gavan' in Primorsikiy Kray. -

Sirnce th estnblishﬁent of Sov!et power..
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A, ln_yhgt yecar was Sbicfsknyn'cavhh'}?Qfﬁéd;-j
'B. I do not know; I wis nbt'conccrﬁcd'ﬁlfh'thia question; :"u

A. llow do you explain your errors. .

s = Tl LIBU . Waut Kind.of errorR. .. .o L i -

A

L. H.. B, 1donot tnow." ((Laughs))

' ;xi-;v'r':ijs; lx_x._:" Pr.bnorskiyxray

| “h#tréiéJ§°"i357i5€§*1{f11

A. Vell, must you know, orrhéf;
B. Primorskiy Kray.

A, Well, ﬁhy.aré fou éoht;nulng to ﬁlay afound liko a chila-
"That it was included in Primorékly Kray" = do you rcayly not know
geography.
How do you explain this. _
You havc-confused Primcrskiy Krhy with Ka;lningradskaya Oblast, and
now you are confusing this Primorskiy Kray. g

e >' How do you explain this.
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"B, I do not know (1-2G).
A. But, anywiy. ...
_WGII. shere doos Snvofsknya GanH beiong.

4Thls ls sugn n simplc quc’tlon - it ls n lnvgo city
It rﬁn Pelons: to only ong¢- plﬂcc it Lﬂnnot bo in 10" krnys

;Sovotsknyn Gnvan nc:cr bclonrod to Pxinorskly hrny, for your7~:

:informntton
- 'mon I do not know,

B. I do 'not know; "

B . {'}Aﬂ fThon, who knows

((Piuss)) '

-3, :Primdrskiy‘Kféy;ff?

Wcll, this is from the Sovets aya En slklopedlya, published in 1953

yA.
“AVolume 39, page 432, and from thc Admin1strat1vno-Tcrrltorla1 noye

Deleniye for»1949 19)0 1953 -and 19f3 Sovotskaya Gavan is a city ;--”

of Kray subordlnntion. but {t ncver bclonﬂcd to Primorskiy Kray,
: It was established ((as a clty)) 1n 1941 ) .
; The clty consists of severcl scp1rate settlements. I will say whefe
5 it is located. ! '
B. (3-40)
: A. They include the information about the ncwspapers published thére, ctc. .
f :

[ S P
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AL

.'

‘B, 1G) Pritmorally Kray.

'_YShory-Iory

)-sailora, ground troops, ;hat have you

AAnd you do not know to what Pray 1t bclongs ,1”

g;ﬂov do you erplnin thla

1 do not'khdi* e

. I do not‘Pnow,-I ddiﬁdifkd

CIE you wire: tn Sovetsizaya Gavan', vhere-did 1t belong..

For /our lntornntlon, it ncvc \vas “there,
There wag no Sovotsln/a ‘Gnvan’ ln Primorskly Kray

I could, or course, arrce —— it I askcd whorc ls 'ho vlllago of

thoro 13 such a vlllavc tn the Sovlct Unlon - vou mlrht

'"xplain lt

There is hothldé} nothin" ‘nothing to draw, -

Tbere ls nothlng to draw »
Ezrlier, you told me that.yéu:knew cxacily that you’served in
Sovetsz, in Primorskiy Kray, hut there never was a Primorskiy Kray

there ((A refers to earlier diScussion of the Kaliningrad areca)).

Sovetsk Primorskiy ‘this was,

Pfinorsk;y.

((XG - A and B speak at the same tine)) : -
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. When we cstablishcd that- thclc was no SOVCts“, you Fe"nn ‘to say.

Why pose the questlon thnt wayf o . B ’»;‘_; I

_Wcll, one morc question - do you Lnow‘how many krays there are ln

':thc Soviet Unlon

14 <

T }

'"thc ity of Sovcts Prinorsis ly" ' “the Clty of oovetsk-prinorskiy""

hcll thc City of SovctSu-PrinorsPly also must helong to some kray -

or ohlast

ﬁoll, Kallnlngrad; I told you that I came to Vallnlngrad

N5, T do not remenber.

Do ydn”knonnthe dlféerence‘bctween‘a'k;aiﬁand;énionlaétp

-Why is Krasnoyarsxly Kray called Krasno_arskly Kray, and the area -

next “to 1t is’ called Novosibersrnya Oblast, and the next one -

Irkutsxaya Oblast ((Pnuse)) R . _ , " BT n

I thlnk that you, as a former student of the Instxtute of Internatlonal

nelatlo1s must know this difference
((XMG —- Several feet of tape unreadnblc))

Anyway why is mrasnoyarskly Kray called nrasnOVurskly Kray and next

to it is called Irkutskuya Oblast: ((Pause))

'Anywn), you do not know w&cre Sovctsxaya Gavnn is.
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- B N
A. jTo va1t oblast or klay did it bclong
‘It was founded. in 1941 N
¢ rnan.zt to you
. And from that time, it has bclon"gd;té,only one>p1acé;iﬁ
It never was Fe-named. ..
B.
‘It wns simply 80vetskaya Gavan o military unit s&ﬁéné}éﬁ; - 55:
' Why do ' say Primo,ikiy hray Qf'éﬁaj‘ e A i :

"Look, 1t is at the

nd of the Soviet Unlon j 'f“ B ¥ R .

, S vetskaya Gavan wns...r

ST g m,  EE kel
This nmecans that it was: addressed nilitary wnit", .. .

B. "uilitary Unit 90176 Clty of Sovets.aja Gavan 9 V/Ch (Voinskaya L i
Chast' ) 90176. ' :

A. Well, what do you thinlk - if this Sovetskaya Gavan still exists,

B "~ you nust place it in some nray or oblast, f
E B. It no longer is in éxistcnce.

¥ A. Y¥ell, aow Sovetsik....

b

< .
i i
i .
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3?B.¥fhe11 chetsknya Gavan . there is only one city'with that namc, e

"“7.f$t‘_1 do not 11sh\to~

oy}
[7]
Q-
<4
0
-
i
; .
. r'.
¢
£
-
t.)
,.":
-
U)
Q7
<
o
o,
\.ﬂ
2)
&
2]
-
R=)
- <.
=
:

B. DBut. tais is’Sovetskayé'Gavan')

It i5 a2 “ig city. -

 Taere is °-“1>” one: Sovcts aya Gavan i At is’a biz; cAty B

¥

"fSovetsaaya Gavan'

‘0n the other ﬁ1nd there must have been 1nstructions fo 1nd1cato_{u

elther oblast or kray

”'”servcd ((Pause))

F

game.

Ca game, and T an not beginning any kind of,

A. 'Well 11sten a fifth grade student “nows'-- in the fifth grade,

they be"xn to ‘study the pqysical geography uf the USSR

B. And what do you knoe _

Do fou knei everything yoa learned in school

'What:do-you know '
That you. kaow everythin that you learned 1n the Institute
Do you rcxen“er evcrythxng '

No. ' '

" You only know what you bump up awa;nst
¥hen you have to, you will thinh it over, then, aha’ f_you‘remember,f ',5~:

[

l"{" an -




104-10227-10011 L . e s s a _ L

“A‘taén yoﬁ iéﬂémhcr;’
" Whea )ou do not bunp up n,r:'unqt Lt in '\"11 1tv,' )él ar-o not conccrned
v'i't'h: it it .docs not comc to your ncad
21 ‘\ Al 1 know for cc‘tnin whorc Sovctslayn Gavan 1$;Ibu£:irdniy tookwlﬁ
v Just to confxrm 1t for you | . k ‘
And I ll“cwlsc know, without a tcxtboo\, wh;n \onx;sbér" was

i ;roundud and re-naned, ((Pausc))

In Ghat nemsp1pcr wns tho‘ vorce nnnounced peo T

B. ;((Pnuse)) In tbe only ncwspapor of the cxty of 80vctsknya Gavan"{  :
I do not remcmber what 1t was' called ' ' ' r

‘A;.-Fhs it rcally .the only néﬁsﬁapetyf°

B. 'There was only one edltorial offico

It wns ‘an organ of tho city authorltve>

e Institut

'”Directorate who hav of In‘ernational Relations,

finish d _

'prcbs of the Oblpst Party Commlttee

i 1‘_A; Aﬁé, furtﬂérf- S ‘ : . .o ',#_ 5  : N .
B. Cit} of Sovetskaya Qavnn', organ of tae press, I knew....
A, VWhat is this -- a Party ﬁhydn Committee;cr a-City ((Party Conn{ttee))?
B. A City ((Party Commiyice)), of course; it is a city.

A, And besides the Party:
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B.

Well, 1 had some kind'¢

Wnat is this piece of paper

: 1“@9;nqtﬁg¢m§pb¢;1

I do not iggéﬁhérl

Tin the-newspaper, o o R o 17-_ Lo
' ’ ‘ : N

This s doné-af the end.

_-lffi-

.And of. thc City ixecutivo Committee, ((Council of)) vorkcrs' chptiodﬁ

' You can be more accurate, without saylnz; "Well, ah, and”; you should

kndw’sudh sihﬁlc things
What was the ncaspapur cnllcd ((Pause))

Well, you wcnt to ‘the ncwspapcr 8 cditorial office..whnt llnd of

docuncntq you: ((submlt)) o -{

ocument -from the court....

_ What kind of a document: ...

Well, a document of tho fact that I was hrinring n suit fo' dlvorce. '
And tuu court gavo me this picce of pnpnr for prusentation to the

editor for publicatlon Ln the newspapor.:ﬁ'j:"

l”iled;_9’dswh@ffié“ihéiéﬁwriéfenfln{ﬂ

Ydu»kbfj@{vq:qed one  tine. in’your IIIQ;.:e;’

On the ‘basis of what you said

s 0.
f

And you do not know what plecP of paper thc court gave yeu

divb;éb{?'

¥hat other documents must you cuﬁnlt in order to announce tbe

" And what kiﬁd*did‘youﬂhavc.to give:

1 paid out the money.

A receipt that I had paid the editorinl s office.

st
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Ao To viion tdo you "i)n)f",l-t.
) B, At tac nearcst savings. bank.
R ' " ¥ell, the recelpt == th‘l';;.{is..thf: last :s‘t_:\;:c'. a *
% '~‘f
I3 Th1t ls all thore :uxrc no othoer documcnts
cuqu tn that pnpcr fxom thﬂ cuurt, it ls sni; that Citlacn ((B s
: *nnmo)) is: brin*lng suit for dlvorce ngninst bo-ana-so wno llvos at
AL Lo fii3 '."such-nnd-such a pluco 'otc : :

A, HWcll you showcd your idontlfication,.whnt clse

_ WQII, thc 1dent1f1cntlon shows that you you are.

B. * Right; and that is all,

those documents

B. Three huhdrcdfnubios}x
A. On what basis, Jid you have to pay 300 rubles.

‘1 do not know on whnt»basis == to my thinking everyone has to pay

such a sun.

A, If you say yoﬁ‘know; ao pbf.say‘evcfyone,alwhys pay such a sum,

Yhy is it 300 rubles, and not 500, 600, or 200

B. 1 d9 not kxnow; I cannot say .

X s th

_gpamse—

O e
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‘A, ¥y not without pay l»nu_:.i- . o

‘B;vfl‘énnnof éqi.

A, e abm of ovoy wne ma)d for gone roason
B.- Probably, probably. = ‘'

A ‘on what --"“l)n'.é].'.s;"f\-,-: .

B..

A. .((ané bhgéb)j}fDidiﬁﬁffﬁ;fo§kﬁqw;t@dt.ybq;ﬁoréiSEiﬁﬁlnc'sﬁlt,férl '.ﬂ;{ ' o
.inoch:wx o ' = W ' : : C

L

i

1 gtgpoapldéga@léfﬁhtgh'foufﬁréiqskfngfmé;i1 s

o Iédéghét roméﬁﬁﬁf?

do not:romember. - . ¢

A. Do you not-rememhér when yon werc divorced:

B. -f*dq not remqhbé£f71 h1Bo;a67nof Eﬁbv;;.hw S T BRI

A, ‘“hat =- you'dq_hot>khbw how'pébpfe are divorced: ((Loag pause)).
Imagine to youréélf thaf youf”wttc docs noé wvant to ;ive you a
divorce. - '

That hebpcns then:

B. Vell, ﬁy case is rcgistcfcd, anyway .
The rayon .court never ﬁécognlzeé... never dcctdes the question
vhether to graat a divorce or not; it never dccldes. |
It docs not matter what the testizony, reasons.

But it is the City Court that makes this decision,
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And the Ctty Court can frnnt‘n,clgorcé; despite the fact that sho

'.ﬁ(ﬂht,”.
A, LYo know tﬁis:'nnd1WQ wili-ncturn to it,
- B, Woll, vhy are you asking ne.

A." In case she dqos'notVWnnt_tO'givo you a divorce....

of a divorce in tho pross. jf‘“'

A;-iﬂow did you nctunlly como to nn nrrccnont wlth your wlfe

. Did you corrospond “lth hor

{corrospond wlth uer nbout'l““

Y:: 'f"‘ fA;j'Wo11, you cnnnot nnke an nnnouncemont 1n the pross wlthout_ ommunl- j::7‘* -
cating with your wifo -and wlthout havlng all of tho documen.s.v |

“~hnnd und it she ‘has rorused and does not divorce -_

% LT

uv¥:o" oven lf sho Were williny

‘to a dlvorce, no ono will accopt your Viwﬁ

'((announgcmcnt)) for publicntlon N
If you renlly got & dlvorco 3ou must know

And if you rcnlly mndc tho anuouncoment

B. ((mnuso)) I an tolling you tho _way 1 remomber it

I do not remember vhat was thcrc

A. That 1is just a pretext, to say "I am telling you the way I remember

it . "

I an asi:ing about the way it happened.

B. 1 am tclling you the way I remeaber it, as it vas.

ADE
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1 o roz thini: thnt 50 nctu111/ nnde thn 1nnounc0unn.-and [ot s

:The asnounccmont wns undo lnﬁtho loanl ncwspnpor

‘court 3" Jff S ._ﬂfxa

There, qn'Sretenkq,f_

Just ixzrinv 1hht'1 znn tOCE, not TL1C-H“P ln natcx n:wqpﬂpo hn-

nane the annoqncvmcut, ln uhlrh “rny and what- docunonts he prcsontod

Aivorce,

DY St vere to say 1t, would /ou hollovc mo

- oo

And, :o:cvvcr,_thcre hnd not hecn © or 7 ulvorccn, hut lt was the
: , T

first. ({?aune))r

Do 7er: vant to tell fuf{hﬁf?_ﬁbﬁryou pqgu§11y.go; tﬁqulvorcc:

Very m@ll, /ou scnt lt to the court or hon 1ﬁ f¥nn11yfﬁ§f?tbtghdl.”ir'"'

It :eaghgd'the?cdﬁft,_ :

What ¢qért§j“

A rayoa court. il

Until stea éid you nnlntﬁih'yourfhqutmcnt'bthCSthnnéknfa:

Lenyi:. Zor the Far kdst in quO.... Yes, herc one nust sny

vhien we :er-inatcd the marrln"e, we divlded up the apartment scmehow,

‘Well, I z=ad two rooas -- well, I an not countin- the third room,

because ¢t was without a wlndox and dark. .
I have Ler tae larre roon, tho edroom witi that dark roon -- it

was 2 sy - and I tool the. other room,

- L = ‘ -
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Snhe. uid not l!vc thch, Put?hcf ‘htn~'... the npﬁx»:cnt was loc! cd up

ﬂ‘Sho cnio: for a (Ulplc of xotr", not c/rry day, hnt shen sue wished.

And 1 llVLu ln mj ovn roat

3

'Lcnvlnx'tor thc'ﬁnr.unsp, I\turneq over ‘the itoys of my room to the

bqlld}ng'mnnnger. - i> ‘ :

i }pld them that, Icﬁvlnwkfor 1\11tar/ scrvice e, I was giﬁintlupughé
roon for "ood : - o | '
"1 am.a m!litary man. .

B vlll turn At over to you couplLtcly "-

Tﬁh;_;s;'ybg.caﬁb,ifiﬁb'coﬁiictéljiwit5'ff;¢f¥

But no, I dld not rivc 1t up ((complctcly)), but I turned it over

’ 1((to tho. bulldiny nannver)) ﬁhon lenving e T TE IR

. liov did you: tuin it over: "

Later, they moved someonc-im® .

-Right;}indehey even rioved sbmcqhé*“ﬁ,f

Later, yes. .
And your wife: '

WQll,-shoistnycd; she had the ledroom and the second —- the dark

one, the study.

You made tac annonncencat in Sovotstava Gavan';-you fave your nanc;

wvhat address did you cive la the nO\wpaper
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AL
B.
N A".

_If you were not divorced and.,.

e Only -one address ls shownZ'

vAnd case undcr revicw VO D -
'And do not make 1t up
SIS O SRR

'...Living at such and such ‘an address, is bringing suit for divorce’

_audressq.. j513“7“5"

you madc:an announcennnt

TE\C' address is not shown, tut the ‘:icidx'n'ss of"“t'nc rcrbondent_ 1S ==

'not tho 1durcss of tnc one. ’rin~1n~ sult, hut of the respondent.

Why arc you telling me fubﬁisht
miut are you thinking, after all —--that you urc fa1h1hg to a chiid,

or what.

\mat are you tcllin" me

,that of the rcspond*nt -:> ll-f B, "0,

is shown,. -

If she 4§ brlnglng sult then addrcss of the husband

((XG;- A and B speak at’ the same ‘time)) - -

((Pause)) _y,jf; ;5;1'

against such and such a person e ...lelng at such and such an;

((XG; A and B speak at the same time))

... yon do not know such th;ngs, but you want e to believe that“
((Pause)) e ]

Which court, in MxIchurhyon, received your case for review.

The court on Srctenka,

The Rayon ((Count)).

Thich court.
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) ‘B,
A
B.
N
N

' 1 do not remembBer the rayon.

,((Pnuse)) What happened thenj%#f o

. Tae review of the_ceée.teek pLacegih the Sdmmer.eff19527when I was

“in Hoscbw.

_ ((Pause)) way, June, like“that.

During the day. ' :

The people's court.

Thae Pcople's court of =hat,precinct. (uchastok).

1 du uO% Fomcaper; therc ase Severidl peoccaitlo.

In wvhich rayon:

Tell me how the case actually pro"resscd in the eourt

Thea in eﬁeféuﬁper>off1552f

Weil, dﬁr;hg.the day, eeening, mornlggéf'”";_i-ff s:;¢~“:5u~;J_;'.*

.

Q’F=11 tell. about 1t F-. who wes present what was the whole 5foecdgge?‘_f

s

I wnnt to’ know whether you got a dlvorce or not

Were you there or net;

((Pause)) The court has a whole number of cases.....

1. do not necd any "cases”; I need only one thing -~ to know about

your divorce.

The trial prorresses; there sre the pcople’'s judge and two assessors,

The judje states that Citizen so-and-so is bringing suit for divorce

>

asainst so-and-so.

T
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B. d 'I‘hcy as':cd mc qucsV :1ons -—v f.

B, Y66, she was. . |

ﬂlf n1rri1'v actual]y has b;e tc innt d sxncc 101. nnd tuc Lns(q
hcll tho vnsiq docs not siiow any Iind c' di t, ~ut-riﬁp1v the usua{
marrln'-o pronlcn, '1nconpatiutlit:."' ‘ . ' S
Thc‘usual thing ‘ _

Ye had diffc cnt tcﬁpcrnncnts. and tuc ﬂnrrlw"- act%1115 was teruine

atcd, sin'c 1)43 thcy'hnvc not hHecn llviur to~ct1er\

A0 dmatelses < . . e o

ther T.had clidnged my nind, whother I.

'lnsist on the divorre

’ I sald I insisted on a divorce

They ashcd hor questions, nhout hCrﬁﬁtttfudé,'shédﬁééisiig}fth:Spé“..'.“
. L w I N Mera T e T

f.did not obiect to the divorce

H
1
1

1

Aﬁﬁa; else vas tﬁkeb’intbxhccpﬁn

A, ii:uﬁdcfoind-tﬁntf‘but wﬁnt‘¢1$é1W5§Tfakcn'1htbfgcé6ﬁ§t?.":? IR ,

B, The fact uathalen 1nto nccount thnt me had not been llvinrr torsether

for a long- while, ‘for the conurt, thls ls at least a weighty fhlhgm

A. Still ahother fact’

B. ...And that both sides, thal she does not object.

That is, of course. ... Both sides want a divorce.

A. How did you find out that you were-supposed to Lo in court that day"
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T. Wvll, ,ou 1o tu tnc court sgvcral tines,; you f‘nd ouf uhcn tho B T i
u;hcarlnr ls roln" to bc, you tniu-nlth ;hcn, vith the - qccrot1r) of

“thig prcclnct, you vlsit tno judge

AL, Ic 18 uor mo vasy—to sec the jud' ;’thcre are a thbugﬁhd péop‘
It cvcryono ocs in to sce tho Judre, thore- will hc no tine ror him

“to hold court,

Thcrc is'somdthing elae....

_ere is a time nhen tho Judgo;fr‘

; ) : ‘:-‘ B" e o . i ¢ v
recoivcs pcoplo e thcy can tnlk with hlm :
' '7+A.J‘Wc11, to whom nctually are thc statcments of divorco glven. ‘
B e N .’“How aro thc/ recelved» i i 4 ‘ .
s ) 8..{Oh, I do not remcmbcr tacse dctalls
thc sccreta*y will
1::J "u, and so forth ' “
ALY

'B.: hhl;::tﬁévdourt'sépt'a.nbtlﬁé;‘

A, So - the court sent a notice,
B. ...That the case Is set for such and such a date. & ..
A. Wnich witnesses were present.

B. There were some of the fellows with neo,
tho ‘was ‘the,r_e;.' _
((Thinking)) Who was there:
vadin IVANOV was there; he knows her very well.

There were two other fellows, also, I think.
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A, hhb clso.
‘. I-;o not;g¢m§mﬂo?.
Ag;Mvho vcrb pdmcrof h&r'wltncﬂubnu
yoq; sh@jwng there wifﬁ hor‘hrothprfrw(th ﬁos#yé.

B. lShc'ﬁqgvthc:o,..

B. Only with her brothor.”
AL Wag tho ehfid with hers . . o Lo
‘B, No;}nb};no,'nd;;no.

A. Vhat did the court say about tho child.

718

;”Q,- Nothlng. ,-[’H;y'u"ﬁjﬂi b g 3 ;
-ﬁ“Thls wns tbccoart whlch tricd ‘to- bring nbout . roconclliatlon.v'

'jAn cyanination wns mado to sée lf a reconcllintion could be brought

about, :_ 'g:uﬁ.:>‘,; f_f]fi

A. -Woll,.do you hnve 1n mind. that as a ((xn Enwlish )) "consido"atlon"

1t civcs you moro or luss a basis for dlvorce
B, And ((if)) bdth?s;des do not objéct.

A, ..They do not ochct but I think that the judge, first of all

pays nttcntion to thc fact that you have a child.

B. A child.

A. And soncthing surely was said,

s
[& jiimd
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B. Somcthin; wag satld about fid.

‘T told him that 1 wns.uiylnn4nnd.wq§1d‘nlwé ﬁ1d.

A. waat ind of q'dbguhcht:dlq the prople's court Fivé to you, aftor.

‘the heartng: 0 .. R : S \
o S : - s = 3 |

"B, Pnpcrs (h1pravlcn1ye) woro rrnntfd to tﬂke thn ﬂlvoruo to tho city )

v"

'-T~'court. R '5,*’: _ ',’ . S |

. Mint kind of papors . - -

B. I do not rcmombor. woll,fn.papor wns vlvcn to tnho to tho city court

It stntcd that - tho cnsolmd bccn o"amlncd, nnd lt vns holng transrcrrcd,

to ‘tho city court - ror ‘tho. divorce ::n' "" T s

A, -wngtc,did;jpuzﬁénd thokpiﬁcrﬁf‘-

- Aﬁiﬁﬁﬁ;fe;lﬁéiéiﬁé;éiféé ; ;i_f%tf;'thﬁyy i e
B, x 6o_ notrcmomber " )
W Wors, on vt strast. s
B.. I-do'_ not rémc'mbc;i"‘,» '
| A, ﬁho;wis fh? judégf 3

B. I also do not rc@cmber.
A. ‘Men was the case heard in the city court.
B, I do not recucmher.

A, 'Kcll} after @ yecar, or two. - -
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A,

A

" summer,

.- 1-canBot tell'yous 7"l

1 wasww;fg.ﬁywpngohta.

_ WheFo did you.go by automobile:’:

,WQII,»I-db~hqt:rcmcmhpf, I do hoifremcmbér;-l dq¥hot“rcmember!

Ho, tie caee was heacd In L0
- Yhen:

"1 do nut runaiibes

In the summér~of 1952,

You have sn1d sﬁmmchn nundred tines -- théﬁc_aré 3 wonths in tho

((pnuso));wal,}WOiﬁliliboglq from hore == vherc did you iiVG:nt

that timo. .

=~

Cog

Whero did*xpu’gq;:f

To Shchelkovo, or whero:

I Moscow,

In the city of Moscow.

. pPut where.

I do not rcunember.

{ow many Moscow city courts arc there- : f
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Gne,
Ay.ﬁ' s'hmc 15 itlm'xtr,u s
”v 1 do not r?dehcr éhc ﬂﬁfCGQf
A, tho s §§1k15n.thgu.

Au cmpldxqcio( tio Sccond Chiof Dlrcytornic?

You do not :now wwherc the Mos¢oﬂ,Ctty‘¢ou;t.,.

B. I v tn thls city court.only one 41né {n iy vhole

A, 'thqprébiﬁlyqutofihctéfmnny_timgé dhfhuélhésb;”'

B,-_Ohiy one timo, . .- ' ;_-;' :- 7 T ‘ . i

A, And 1f you Were ot there;. thén 4t ¢

I did not woil: tn the Investlgations Dircctorate; that is why I . -

did fot have business with tho court.

iractorate at. the same

A Vofy,ﬁ@@j gvery: enployco of thq:ﬂggbgdvéﬁtéf

’

f

'timb:gg;ﬁhﬁiﬁiﬁsiicator, fov;;éﬁfliéfgrga;iq_"

.i,f%ob,.yorZOQALn'the Sécogdféhiéf @;reExorafe:adafkqéﬁ'héqiit o “f’f,;vgj

e

operates, v . L 1 S0 T

If you knew you would not be sayins ‘these ~tupid things, - .
- You do not even know vhere ‘the Hoscdg'C1ty Court 1is, and you do not .

know in which rayon you lived,
v¢cll, I c¢o not fcmemﬁc; the rnyons;ftrdo_not renembcr‘the=ray0nslf .

‘A, How can a person live ina place férfﬂ years and not know the rayon.

You do not cven know in which rnyanNnrodnnya Street is.

Hot to mecntion that onc == Srctinka;‘Srctlgka is a long street, quite ' E
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n.

up“to'you..

long

And 1t is the cloncst.. ..
1 can 211 how to pet there; ((smiling)) I do not remember the vayon.

If I were In your place I would not he smilin;y ~»= Dhecausce this s a

Pury scrious thing, and we arc talizing nhout scrious things.

"If 1 did not attach any siznificance to it, it made no differecnce to

ne wvhat rayon it was; I could spit on it
I an not playinp knuckle=bonecs here.

i algso am not playling knuckle=bones, I think; I am in prison, and

an hot just sitting talking with you at the tnblo.,

_ You still arc not .in prison, but you'sqdn:wyll be . -ﬂj{§. §g _ o

«

Remember that, . . o . . LR o

-

If it continucs this way, wo. will not have ary other way Out. ((Pause)):“’

~ 1 tried to putyou on tho right track, Ef:ygu‘do'ndﬁ'whnt 1?.'{f'18"M¥'w

Well, toll mo nbout how the caso went in. the city.qoqrfi¥*“:i

There was a very brief hearing; again, the same proccduré?ns;iﬁ'tﬁe*

rayon court, _
The judros wont out ((to their cliambers)); the hearing took a fow

minutes; thoy wont 6ut;_then they returned; "The court is in session'--

.everyone stood up.’

. They rendered a decision for divorce.

You always junt make general statcments.

Because T do not remember these details; you wvant me to give details,

I do not rcmember them; I did not try to rcmemhcr'thch; I do not

renember abous this,

el
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AL

~Her brother, Konstantin._

I tiins that a man vho (ot a divorce onc time in his life ‘would
rcmthcf it very well. ((Pause))
Wel}, who vcre your vitnesses,

In the oublast, or city court.

VAdia IVANOV again was thore, and G:LOV; ORLOV == a kind of pal -
was there, ' '
And: there vwas a third one, I taink,

I do not remember.

.7 -What did they have to say there:

Why were. they necded. there:

. llere, no one asked then any thing.

IVANOY vas asked somethinz in the rayon court; hc‘told then whéteﬁeff“ _

it was.

But here, no one askéd anytning, ‘ o S

. .Yho vas her witness: -

" And vho. elge~ » ' N . e

No one ¢élse.

You know that the brother -- in tae Sovict Union, his testimohy‘is

accepted by the court, but...

And they did not ask him for. a word there.

Kostya probably came alonr with her so that she would not be alone.

" And there wvas no witnesses or anyone’

No.

o e e
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A, To cohfirs that you had not boen livingy tosether.
B. She would not have denled it.

JAL Some pedple say may be ‘soncone else should be asized, because neverthe-

less a chect is made to sce if we did somethinsg; right.

B. V%ell, if she denicd'somcthln:,:that would be another matter; then,
the judge would ask.for a witness, because his tosthnony"would not

be'sufflcient.

A. VWell, if we put you in thc juay 'S position, could the jud"e think
| taat you had forced her to testxry ﬁrainst her w111
Someonc nas to substantiatc'hcr statemcntnthat she agfeesAto a
divorco and that she has no objection. )
Pe1haps you had said to hcr,'"If you do not te11 thc court ‘that you  ¢
consent to a dlvorce, 1 will %111 you." .“'v o o ; '
And she gives the testimony - -
_ Someone has to confirm this, or no.
>”_Tnue the slmplest thinr ”;fng; :‘7';; ;:;Aji
.B.‘ Thcy did not ask;either witnesses of anyono olse_in_tho citfﬂcouf?i
A. 1 agree that she could have said, and I do not object that she was
. ﬁgreeable to a divorce and‘that-there were not any &ues}ions, but
someone has to say so; because there are thoosands of s;ch cnso§ -

"All right, I will give you 3,0 rubles; please go to the court and

say that you do not want to live with me."
That is all. | ' B
And the divorce is prepared. E 1
And a month later it is discovered that "he bought mo o%: for 5,000
‘rubles”; but, in another case, he says, "If you do n&t festify ((as

I wish)) in court, I will cut off your head'"; she hould he afrald

and testify that "I do not want to live with him"; hut gxn fact...;

I
i

I do not know vhy, but she was sitting with her brothér,:and there

Aran
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Wit no.onc elso. .
A. Yon understand what I aa talicing: about. . ..
BD.° But, it vas ewon R ar -

S T,
A, I undcrstand that i%*hns rot so, but anyway, the court is the court,

and a Jjudze is a judge

o bclicvcd her, but he aust have some kind of confirmation

B.._ncfore the Judge hear< the case, hc will tnlk it ovcr with one sido,
Aho w111 talk it over with thec other side —- ((if)) he senses
_((somcthing out of order)), he’ can ask, ’

I do not know what kind of qucstions he asked her.

The judpge discusgcs it with the pcoplo

- ((Pause)) May I smoke

' A, Yes,.
((Pause)) . Would you not say that you also do not’ loo& very good

wlth this divorce, beﬂlnnlng with Sovetsraya Gavan' and endlng wlth

'Moscow

L

.ZA. Because you do not know where how, when, what — absolutely nothlng.

You were in Sovetskaya Gavan so many years and cannot rémember how

long you were there '}

B. Well, we did not live-in Sovefskdya Gavan'; I was in Sovetskaya:

Gavan', mayhe 2.3 tines (3-4G) ... and we did not have that newspaper -

‘we did not subscribe to it.

A, Ié is the same thing as your not knowing when you were in Knlin!ngrad.‘
You do not know what newspapcer it was there, but you gave lectures
on political affairs, you held political affairs scssions == and ydu

do not know what newspaper was published there. ((Long pause))
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A,

1 A not riving you such délicate questions of which there _are
nunurcu here == 1 Know this was long apo, it is ru]1/ nnuuxbtnndahle;
nore than 10 years has passcd, since 1t nctually took-plncc - ut

the qucstions asked here are such that a man can answer them in his

7_alcep.

I am answering.

Woll, wo wlll,'we will o back.

Wéil wvhat happcned to .you txnt you do not Lnow to. which Pra) or

'oblnst Sovctskaya Gnvan belonrs

Well, honest to God!
If you vant to say Khabarovskiy Kray, I just cannot say for sure,

hecause that part related to P11mors’1y Kray... here is“YIaJLVostok}

herc i3’ Sovctskaya Gavan' o _"T L . . LR ‘ _;51j'

Vlell, wvhat happened nffcr the hearing: -

Tho. city court dccision stated that . I had to pny soue kind of court

m.costs - I do not remenber exactly the sun -~ 500 rubles - I had to

A,

.pay the costs

That is, hc ubo Anitiates the casc has to pay the costs

After I paid " the court handed me a’ papgr showinz how ﬁuéh f had
to pay;.,fﬁfter that, I showed ZAGS the decisioh of the court and
that I had paid. B ' v

That kind of papcr was it:

They put for me one thing -- a stanp in ny officcr's identification.
And where did you register the fact that thcy had riven you'a sfamp_

In the passpert.

((Pausc)) You still do not remeaber in whaﬁ rayon this was donec.

I do not rencmber.
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oo, for cou, this (s voery wstrance: I oide not remncabor ay ravoen whco
I wiag 14740 on Meshehanstnya Strect, ) .

I do not resember tie cayon,
I do not I'c.'f;t_r:.xi.'(:l" the rayon in whieh Tarans: a3y0 and linrodhyy Strects
are, . .

I do nut reizemler, although I went to vote for off!clnlu'to'thc
people g éourtvor to thc Suprone Soviet v

Yell, I ¢o not remember.

A. After tae divorce, you wont to ZAGS; what kind of a documont did

they give Jou.
- " D, ZAGS zave me no docuncnt, cxcept that a Btamp‘rcﬁnrdinﬁ tho divorce

was put.

Al .Azdin, tais L0 not truc; soncthing; is ftiven.,

B.  Vell, atsolutcly nothing, no document wag given to mo.

AL Wc};, 3ny“9ff1ccr cﬁn;:d;gqt 1f{'th@ré”n?ofhuhﬁfcdéf@f”fobﬁc}iésky

uwade, . : T . . LE

'JB,‘-Weil thc; put in n stanp, and thcn a scal 1s plﬁccd on thc stamp.
Lhat are JOU sayin ' ‘

Hovr can_/ou counterfclt it.

A, wcll' o?f cocurse, if you livcd in the Sovict Union, you must know Pt

thwt hun”rrcs of. pcople did such thin;s after the war,

_ ‘And even now they contlnuc to do this - S Lo
; They looz. for those vho do not pay thcir-altmony, and so on, as much ; :
g as you wish : i

|

é A. I do not &now; I did not counterfcit the stanp. |

i , -

; B. I did not say you countericited thie stanp, but the stanp s not

; .ecnough; thcre has to ke a cpnfirma?lon of this stanp,

: "__—;?' f
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AL

B

W¢11; tire cunflrmation fs taat lhpy-scnt the excout (ve lultbr

((court _decinton reogzavding altmony)),

The executive letter is only once thing == it conrlrmslthht vou aro
pay ing nlfmuny: they can award the 511mbny.
Tiacy can force you to pay cven thoush yoy_are not living together,

in o:dcf.to support a child.

Well, [ did sce the exccutive letter which they sent probably
indicating that the marringe %as dissolved. ... R
If it is dissolved, it is so indicated; it sometimos also happens

so that a marriage 18 not dissolved, but they pay alimony .

Woll,. thé oxccutive lottor indicates 1f tho marrdage 1s or is'not

dlssdlved, o a A - ' B . ol

'f And they did not give the exccutlve letter. ...

" B.

A.

I am not talking about the oXccutlve letter. .

I did not have uny moro-dogui®nts of any kind, © - .
Alright, létlhsﬁfﬁko n brcnk; L P ' ; "' z

((A buzzes for the guard))

((XM == not on tapo))

.. -Now you are saying something else.

Earlier you said that you came to Moscow, were on leave, went to
the Bnlfic area, roturned and got a divorce, then again went to the
Baltic arey, then to Moscow,

Now it turns out that yQu'came to Mdoscow, remained there all the
time until you got a divorée,'and then went to the Baltic.

What is the truth:

I want to hear this more or less articulately.




104-10227-10011

A.

((pparently laugzhing slightly)) .-\rt'icnl_ntcly -= hoth r:e;ijrt hearings

tookk . place in 1952,

1 do not rewenmber tho month. -

((Pausc)) Tell, how much time elapscd between ono court hearing and

the other?

I do not remember, I do not remember.
'\ .

Be tweon fhu pcoéle's court and the city court.

I do not Know how long.

How do you oxplain such a long leave of absenco:

My loave Wnb for two nonths.

For what reason:
Dut, that is according to regulations...
On what basis:

03

It is countcd this way: one month for travel and one month for *, ;.-

leave.

Wh§ a month for travel and a month for lecave:

Look, in the Far East leave is given once in threc years,
Yes, onc time in three yenré.

Yes, , S i
Please, tcll how it is.

Well, I say -~ for three years; well, alright, I was not there for

20 years.
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A,

A,

Leave of abuence iz given precisely for three years ((Pausej)

Well, please..,

Two months are ;iven; tuis tncluacs travel:

. ((Apparently writing)) Two months-}onvc,'wlth travol.

At the cnd of thc third year officors'usuhlly recedve mohctary
compcnuatlon ~-= ono month's pay, for thc third year,

Woll, I de not receive. it because x did not’ spend thrcc years there.

WOll why do thoy give such leave:

"nocauso it is a long wﬂy to travel

What - 1s 1t not known to you that monotnry compcnsntion never was ’

paid for loavc ih the Sovlot Army, and 1t ls not now:

Why are you ghuffling in somcthing ;hnt 1s8:not necded: .

1 am not shuffling ln’dqythlng; I am tollyoﬁ you as I know it.

You.aio”alwﬁys'trylng to...

I an trying to....

But there {8 ho such thing -- they don't glve compensation’

And they ﬁcvcr;paid_lt.

((Pause))'lf ybu werc an_offlcbr;_&hnt'procedure existed when you

were in the Far East fo} gl@lng officers leéaver

Once in threé years, two months -=- lncludlng,tfnvei - and for the

third year spent there, a.umonth's pay.

You do not know.

Well, answer this simple question, n leading one «~- how many years
((of service)) glves one the right to leave when in the Far East,

and how nmany times nust you talke leave Lf you are in the Par East.

Hlcw many yecars.

Just a mfnute.
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flow many times, and when fa lenve stven to an officer

The procedure was like thlg == an officer scrving

- month's- travel, if you go by rail

- If you yant; you can go by plane, but you are

t-n' t i'.’\\-'cl

away from {he Favr Bast, nud -hew anny tines must hc‘spwnd ls leave

there ((In the Fav tast)) ..—..( a"'u uge))
there pets both

leave without leaving the Far East and leave to tifvel away from

iho Far Engt,

WMo pets leave without lecaving the Far East and who récbivcs?Tt to

lcave tho arca.

Wo nevor had such a proccdufé-,; bocause none of the fellows would

.agreo to spcnd_hls.lcaVe_ihgnng;,_

((Pause)) 1 know that no one you1d>agreq,

Everyono would like to travel every year....

No, tiey. did not let you- go; it was once- In thrco yenrs.

And you roéelVo... thcy count it thls way ‘e onu “month' 8 lonve, one

Py 2

_You got 12-15 days for this, one wny to Moscow,

And,bngk - that-amounts to a mpnth.‘

Why a month for travel timer -

((Paﬁso)) There 18 a'lxmlt.;;

Listcn to me. Just a minute.. . 1isten ;-'afte} one'ioar.f. I

mean, for three years, you have the rlght, you go on lenve ‘== ONne

time, lot us say, to Leningrad, Moscow, Khar' kov, or Kiev == it 18

not important.

You are given two,mon;hs' leave,
1f you'want,'you can go by rail -- you WLli spend 25, 26 days
trnvcllnr therc and back. ' | |
vlvén'orderﬁ'for train
travel -- that to what you are entithd.

And, for ;ho third year, the fellows receive conmpensation,

There ncver was any componsation.




104-10227-10011

I,

A,

B,

>

I took loave in _Jnnuary. o R S '

Thcy patd, they provided conpensation,
. . ;
¥o will not argue npout thls.

When did you arrive in the Far Kast.

o ' , g i .
Wcll, nost likely, in the fall og 1750 -- approximatcly at the end

of October == around‘aﬁout.thcn. i

Then you wcré to have leave for 1951
I1f you were there -- that is;.a mdqth ((df leave)).

And for 1952,

Well, the year 1952 had just.ﬁégan;i
' . : . T T

-
. + 1

1 did'hoffﬁo.on leévo-ahymoro in 1952;

.

Well, where:
In Decémber, you again went on leave.

.

At tho very. end of December, for... so... for 1953, %

_th givés leave in Jqpqh;y?.

Well, please, the commander 6f thé.unlt wll} give it with .pleasure
in January... . ’
May I smoke:

But, herc he did not want to let me go on leave; I got help.

Well, how much time did you spend in Moscow:

#hen did you come to Moscow on leave ((from the Far Eost))"

I came to Moscow shortly before May -~ at tho very end of April; 1

took an airplane,

- I had the ontire month of May and June for leave,

Hor M (AP o b v o 4o
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A

Well, May and June.

In 3ay, you made the announcoezent soméuhcro: and in June, your case
was hcnrd 1d;thc people’s court; tn July -« you said, in the swmmer
tire -- you had a hcaflnu in the city court.

®hen did all of this affair come to-ah cnd,-

With the court.

In Sunmcr-1952; I do not rencmber exactly. .

But they could not give you more than .two nontls; we can imagine

‘g

that for someo reasoh...

In July the qucstiou of the plnce where I was to serve was decided

:Tﬁe qucstion was’ thnt thcy sug"cstcd also thnt I study.

'Thcn “there was- thc qucstlon about ((goln" to)) Germany .

Then, hcre, 1n July, the qucstlon of elxmlnatlng nll of thc bases 1n

Germany was decided. . o e

There remained only the base in Berlin; everyone left. *pow,, T’
In what month did you leave Moscow: - L "{

Around August.

_Well, anyway, how do you explain that at the bcginnlng you told Mr,

'BAGLEY another story:’

~Well, I tried to rcmenmber!

‘%ell, very well, I tried to remember.

T}Led to rcacmber- how Lt was.
So == have you now remenbered:

((Pausc)) Wwell, it scems to me that all of this bus\ncss with both

courts was worked out in the sumumer of 1932,

wWell, anveay, vhat kind of procedure exists (2 ?Q)

[ lafs ot 1)
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R

B.

That I would not f1do) anywhere, evcn south

[ do not Imouw what the procedure is: of course, T asied to have thiy
watter hurrted up, walle [ am in Moscow, o
- b
You arrived from the Far Eadt olficially; or di4 you to on leave;
or how did this hapraa.
I went. on luave officially. ' s

You officially went on leave,
Well, you arrived in ioscow -~ that was the firs;'tﬁing you dtg-

Where did you reciister, as an officer who had nhblved from the Yir

East,

X did not rcbistcr anj vhcrc, not in the Wﬂy you. have in nlnd B »

not in the kommandatura or nn/nhere _ _ ..

1 tclcphoncd to Pcrsonncl spohe with KALOSdIN I félatéd tﬁc r%gafds"“”
f:om_hE“'NIROV from IMAU'TOV, chicf of informatiom, my: direct . '

innediate superior, N - o h O
It docs not 1ﬁt¢rest me whoée'regard.you.tendqred, 5

-((Pause)) I said that I was gotng to he in Mosc0w, or near Hoscov,

nt the dacha

Did you submit any kind of document to Personnel after the divorce-
No, I submitted nothing.

¥hat - was it not necessary:
((Did you want)) still to be nung up with a wltc whoqe fﬂthcr h*d

becn lmprlsoned

fas it not neccss1ry to clear up the case so that it would not seen

Well, weil, well, I, I, I told, of coursec, that I had rotten a

divorce.

s

ST et

T T

R
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What kind of'porsédnl files:

-((Long pause)) Wplﬁ,

Vell, { wag on leave i
Vhen I lefte, probably patd, Lnoving that [ would be absent {n iay

and-June.

Mrohalily 5 o but Ve it tely .
Ve will leave thtsg Question.,

Loo!z here; do you know this docunent.

((A shows b the lichayy 1istol: o uchetu kadrov))

"Lichnyy listok po uchetu kadrov”

Yes, I havo scen, I have scen it; but I do not remebor. that I

completed 4t.
((Talking to himself:)) Tacse questions aro tn the ankota,

ut I do not remember that I filled it out; I do not remember,
Woll, did ydu evokiédq it:
In porsonal files,

I'snw them in porébﬁql flleg.xi
Well, for,oxample,iﬁtth what.qud'of pofsbnal-files is th}s sognedﬁédr
I d; not rémémb;r.%
I saw this torm:_lisnﬁ.lt.
Wheroe. |

Under what circumsthuces did you see this form.

I cannot tcll you.

for your information, 1f you nad worked in the

Second Chtoef Dlregcbrnte, then you must know 1t very well and aust

know with what it is connected.

o SEORET
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n.

19405

s questionnaire wag made (n the Soviet Unton tn 1 , on 27

Septeaber,

_lt was ((used)) before that, and 4% nttlll l's_.

It cven waeg ((usced)) befora the war,

Well, I think. .. you lnow vhat this 1is.

T™is is for civiliansm.ﬂ for lntcrprctctftranslntor'a pofsonal files.l;

I. think {t 18 for civilians.

This is not the roply'of an onmployecc of tho Socond Chiot Directorate,

an enployee of tho KGB, 8 3 oan . }
Woil,.i did not work Lln Porsonnel; I do not know.
What has Personncl to do with 1t/

It has absolutely. notliing to do wtth,porsonndll

Every man’ who worked. ..,

And, hére, 1f you aro a Party member, is a quostion -- cvery man ;éi-

"nsked for how long ho has bcen a Komsomol member .

You uSually write that in another questionnaire -- "Were you a

Komsomol member before.' -

And you £{11 in the years In which you were a mecmber.

Besides that, it asks Aif you had been abroad, includinpg service in

the Sovict Army.

Give the date, month and year; the date, month and year.

Pcople who handle this case, if n person docs not romember....

Well, Pereonncl -~ they will put it in order, clean it up.

con
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A.. Thoey nluw\u hﬂ]p you,
Then, for o n‘xvl(cxan, the date ﬂlxﬂyu ia put in.
Heve in tho-wurk cnmplctcd, from the bepinntng, includlnz military
scrvicc.

lecwtuo,_thﬁ dnté, month nndlyonr, s wrlttunvln'--.cnternd on duty
and left;. the position w}th‘thc oriranizntlon or institution is
Indtcated, |

The loénflon -rcvprythinn -~ ig asked In dotatil.

What lnngungosido you know.

Ovor-all torm of sorvice in tho Army

((Etc.. == A continucs tho list of quostlona lncludcd An the form))

B, - All of thcsc qucstlons woro in tho quoutlownn(rc I cOanoté the

nnswoery to all of those questions but I dld not fill out this

qucstlonnnlro

. This Llstok, on mysolf —— I dld not comploto 1t

A. That is ‘bad.

"A.quost of theseé qucstions are 1in tho Anketa,_l ‘told you about thls iy

=

.onrllcr T . ;
And there were no objoctions. N

But this Listok is only on  four pageé.“'
B. And, I think, the KGB docs not have this.

A, ((Pause)) Well, I seo that you do not -- how do they smay’-

As you said, in regard to the ARIDIAN Case ~- you do not look too

good; this is also the casc with regard to ((your stateamcnts)) on

_yoﬁf first marriage, your first divorce, if not worse than in the

ABIDIAK Casc.

((Pause)) Do you agrec with this or not

((Pausc)) Well, vhat.
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iv, Complotely.,
I never get for mypelf the ata to rouenber vhen [ ot 2 dfvm‘cé. to

repcmbor how, to remomber wint kind of paper 1 vrote,

A. Kot for that alone -= a nan must remember where no scrved; you de

nnt cven kknow this.

You do not even tnow whant newspaper was thoere -- or in which oblast

Sovetsiiznyn Gavan’® belonys.

You do not inow thcvslmplcst thing -— thé difference between an

ohiast nnd a ray.

How can this be explainod
B. 1 do,not.know how to cxplain,

Then, I do not know vhat ydu studiod in the Instituto of Interndtionhl

ilclations,
You had such scicntific WOndons'thero, professors, including academicim

one of thom in pcopraphy, . o : . . N

B. . PARANSKIY.

A. ((Pausc)) Toliumo-bricrly-how Q;me6u become acquainted with your

sccond wife, and how did you come to get maryiéd,’andAﬁhgrg"ﬁwfi_;“

" In the berinning of 1953, 1h7udséqw,'ld Janugry-Fcbruary; wheh tﬁe.-

B
qucstion about me had heén resolved, i vas Qacationing-;; I went for
a weelt or two or onc and awhalf'toivafious holiday houses (Dom
otdyl:ha) around loscow. by
I wag at Sochi; I rested at the Gcrtsén'Snnltoglum, wvhere I hecane
acquainted with ny wife, oo

" A. V¥éll, vhen did you decide to geot nirried. .
yell, approxihately vhen -- in Februafy, in January. ...

B. In Feixruary.

_ SEGRET™
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Vs , I Folrunry

Well, vien sms the decipslon made o et mnreprtod

)

Well, [ dated her after that.,
’ 4

Vc taliod abouf marrlapge.
A, wall, you talied ataut mnrfin;c, and yéu dee tded to ﬁct:Mnrrlcs, go.
B, Yecs, but I cannot tall yéu vhén we decided to get mﬁf:tcd.
Af \ﬂnon?;

B. Woll, at the beginning of 1953,
‘offictally, officlaily, wo registered in Juno,
U-A. < Well, Why'dld'you'chooeo Junc, ingtcad of another month. -
What was the bagls for thig -~ vhy.vas it not in_méy or July, but

“in June:

What....

B, Sh@,)wcll, when we met in February, she still was in;..;

I was in Kubinka not for long == for a weeck, or two; she still was _ b

SRS . N

there in March.

I went to sce hc? se?eraﬁytlmes in Hérch, o "y ' ;1fj_f7ﬂ.

A. Vell, you saw her in Harch, in Mafch... yéu saw hér..,.
B, Wo cven were dating in Aprﬁl. .
Well, I thought first I.would settle the nmatter of ny wbrk; I would
begin wor'z; then every thing could be“done officially.
I begsan work:., '
:((Pnuso)) Well, it is difficult for me to say why we reéistered

precisely in June and not in May .

e AR e ot e e

A. ‘¥hen did you register.

gt
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“it. 0nthie 27th of June.,

A, On the 27th of June,

Wy on the 27th of Junc.
B. Tils 18 the date that was desionited by ZAGS.
A. Vell, in what ZAGS was this.

B. ‘This was at the ZAGS at her plncc of rcsldcncc she lived on

JSerafimovich Strcot in_Building #2, the scventh contrance.

A. ((Repcats address; (then:)) How many buildings are there on

Sgrafimovich_Strcetr

'B. It is a very short street; it bepins at the br;d"c, tuero nre lnrgo

e

stone buildinhs, nnd hcrc, as the continuation of Sarnfimovich Qtféqt;

is Bol’ shaya PolyanP - ’ - "; ~:5‘N,"
lere, in fact 1s one buildinr; on the right - Govcrument Building

But 'on t??hloft side, a snall bullding, ncar the bridge
A, What'@as ydur.adarcss 6@ uesh;pagékaya'sé%géfy‘.:.
:Bf Pérvaya H?shchaéskay; Street, bu;ldipg#GZ/G#}_ o ..

A #62/64; apar#mept;

B. It segms it was #74,

A, -74; and on Scrafimovich Strect, on which fioor did your wife liver
B. On the 7th floor, also; Apartmeht #140,

A. Then it also was the 7th entrance.

B. No; the 7th centrance.,.
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A,

743,
And wvhat was the address on Granovskiy Street:
On Granovskly Street, Building #3.

Building #3, and the floor:

¥Well, you know, there is a seni-basement; there

A, On Sébnflnuv}qh Street,
3. Duilding #2, .
A, Scventh gntrnncé, seventh [loor, the apnr;hént,
. #140,
‘A,  And here, the nddregé.on ileshchanskaya Street wag,#é?/§7:'
B. .64,
64; Apartment #74;
B. Apéyfm?nt'#74; yeg.‘
A, Aﬁd on Gor'kiy Sfregt;>whaé wgs.thé gdd;éssL
B.  Bq;1ding #9; apartment #43;' :
A;u_Wthlfloor of Buiidihg‘#Qf A
B{ The third f1§or, yes;; :
A.vahird f}oo#? apartment #43,

lived ;hé servants
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Ve came in on the 27th -~ ZAGS.

and puards; it fs congidered the {irst floor; you went up one fli;ht

of stnirs.'

'i‘hc firs t floor.

“apartncut.

T

The firs t floor. I tivfnlk it was *060 .,

Well, very well; anyway, why was the date chosen.

= Well, the date was dof'choson by ﬁs

' You understand you come in... when we suhmitted thc stntcment, they

gave us two wceLs —= it 18 somc kind of now rcuulntion - two woeks.

_ so that pooplo can thln nbout it, bccauso thoy told you, thls is

~a serlous stcp, ‘one hns to think about. ‘weigh the natter

- e

And taecy sct the date of 27 June for us.

¥

I

On the 27th of.June; vhat is the process for registration:

‘Thero wns'd'émdll”fbbﬁ}'thdfe'wérc several. rooms; in one room birth

certificates nre lssued, and cortlfICths on dc1th aud in the

other.room, you registor for marriage.

N

((Laughs))  Perhaps you could even get:a death certijicafc nt'the'-

sane time.

Well, it was fuany, rcally -- such an 1mporta5t date; all of this

together,
ifow did you answer the question of whether you were married before:
“Yes, I was".

that docunents did you submit ((to show) ) that you vwerec divorced.




104-10227-10011

I do not reacabes; | I.Elxi.,n:-: that 1 dld not prepent any docrvmentn.
I simply fndleated that I had been dtvorced,
I vans asiieod Lf [ had been married; I satd, "yes, [ had hoeen,
HHow many tlacs. . |
"Only oncce',
\ “*bivorced. "
"Yos,"
"When: "
' vin 10527,
((Thnt was)) all.
A. Vell, they cqnnbt Just rcuiétor you; they do nétntakc your word,
It is not dono that way in tho Sovict Unfon. %
C . o .
! B. -Thoy,_thcyrhavo‘;nfmlnd thcso.two weeks; - thoy prohably do‘somcthinﬁ

Jduring tho. two wecks..

((KG; A and.B speqﬁ at ;ho aémc timé’)
ng%, Id?.pot“know,_buf:;>49 gbf_fcmcmb¢r'é§¥¥k£hd.éf a-docﬁmdngﬁf .;’
A;- ‘They make hféhcéﬁ”;¥ é;cé;”
B. Dut I do ndt.remémbor_qﬁy leiud of ? document.
A They mae ono immediately, richt there.
B. Right thore, there were thosc questions,
A, Vell, the question is asled: '"Verc yod married hefore: "
B. Yes, I was..
A. lHlow dld it end... how many tincs.

B. One tine.
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i Ao Haw JLG thoe sarectnes ond
Bo U owas diverced tn 1952
A. 50 == they have to have soncthtng: to confirm thais, .
"It is hettcx ((1or ‘Abo)) that I write thxc dovn” ((A refers: to

preparation of’ documcntnry conflrmation tcforohnnd))

You understand, ' . ..

B, 011 "I will be heold nnswernblu tn nccordnngc with lnw, I am

NN e

rcsponsiblc — 1f 1 lio I an llnblo to presecution; I w111 bo-

prosccuted ifI.1b, £ X say. that I was not married.

i
5 : to issuc laws; thoy would not ho ncoded,

i
!
1
H
1
I3

§ o . A Not only in the Soviot_Union

A, You‘youfsclf kﬁbw, 1fvpodplc did n6t lie, it would not_bo necessary

B. That is true; and 1f I liél'l nust answer for it.

Thoro are thousnndq of pcoplc, who.;..:"
B. If he is caught In this, hie will bo tried for it.

A. WOll they pro¢ccuto- thcy forco p1yment of nlidony ‘and sbiforthf'
uspeclnlly lf thore aro childron ((A talks about sone divbrco
proccdurcs))

Dut 1t is ‘nccéssary to have some :ind of docwaent ((to show)) that
you really are divorced.

It is dot cnough to sny, 'Yes, I was -married and I pot divoreed in

such~and-such a nonth",

B. I do not remexnber, I do not reenber, I do not remember, I do not

rerzeaber.,

2
2
&
:
i

A, Wcll,'if you did not present any dJdocuments. . .. ,
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PR Well, §odo not renomior

A, oL Thien you were dtvdrcod, they could not reglster you,

"I anm guftlng at tho fact thnt-thorc rnust be somcthing,

Ba 1 tell you I do not rememhor that 1 shovcd a docunient.
-.-4

Tho only do;umcnt I had wns the officor's idvntirlgatton, tn vhich

the atnmp wasg ‘placed, nnd I had turncd 1t over ((to the GR)),

A. You had not had thc officor -] ldcntitlcntion for a long timo.

-You wcrc—ﬂircndy worrinb in K&, and you had not had it for a long

time,

. B. I do not remember hav tng promchth.any l<ind of document, no;_i do .
not romember, ' '
A, Woll I Q!ll as” you apraln e~ uhat documcnt did you rccolQo vhen

you divorced your first wifo: ' o i

stamp in my .61’1’10(;-1'- g

B.” I did not cot any documcnt, cxccpt the ZAGS

'_ldcntificntion _ o D e . WE LB

“A. That isn't enough.
... Thoy COuld.put‘this in for your later on thqlbaqlé.of sonio docuhcbt{

3

On tho basia’dt the court decision of which the clty court gaJc me,

they put a stamp ln‘my 1dcnti£1cafion:

A, VWe have alrcady cone to the conclusion thnt tac court decislon is

sent to the local rayon ZAGS for your place of residence,

" B, And I vas given by the coiurt a paper; they cven gave me two of them e-

according to one, I had patid the court -fees; and the other was to be

prescated to'thc ZAGS,

A. The court fce was paid on tho spot.

<
0
sibs
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3.

The two of us vent; thcro'wc;c no friends;

Inncdintely after the: ZAGS, wo wént'to'Sernfimovlch Stré&ﬁ}

On the snsis 08 thene FLELFEI00 S S
The court fees are not pajd on the spot, Lhut are pald Into the

gavdngs Aok or tho local honk,

I just cannot ;ﬁiml out vhat i'nd of docunent, Jou recelved; and you

do not unow. ..

I do not rimeaber; I do not rementh:}er; no, no,
: 1]

Do you remenler who vas your wituess whien you went to ZAGS to
- b4 y

i
v

" rogister.

1 thore was no onc vith us,
R
Yell, who ﬁné the first on to congratulate you on your narriagoe.
i § ‘ ) . -
The wonan vho repistored us; we registored, ...
I»mcnn,;your'rclntives; whcré did you po right aftdr-yoﬁ”ldft?tho'ZACB?f

T

‘and then ’
wo went to tho dacha; nad that'vcfy day at the.dachn'wéthﬁd the '

wodaing.,
Our parcats had congratulated us when we made the announcement,

Then, on that day, at the dacha, you had the wedding, on 27 Junef

((Speaks with uncertainty)) -Yes,
Did you invitc KORULOV:
((Pause; then speaks with uncertainty)) No.

Why not.

He had recammended you for work; ((you were)) good friends.

=
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.-
€,

A,

]

Woobnvited closme {rlicndn,
Well, why did you not favite sONLUY.
e mvae wag a ¢l Jelena,

Kow hec was not; erlier, ho was,

llo wag not a close friend, .

There were only close friendn; I safd, "thoso who wero cloge iriendﬂ".

Was VAIUIRUSIEV there. -
‘Mo, -
But vhere was ho at thls.timc%>

.1 Ao not know.

3 ug;also vag a- good friend., .

" He was an acqualntance; he was a friend, yes.

. I knew him-at tho Institute,

And ‘our dachas were next to cach other in Aikhnnncl'skoye,whon»l

studied dt>tho Instftutc.

What is interesting around Arkhanncl'sko&e.

Hear lloscow, thero are two Arkhanrel ' skoyes.

T an sipealzing about the place where your dacha was,

Next to the sanatorium for generale, this is the former YUSUPOV

Palaca.

And vhat eclse.

TR e e e v s D o o


msgambettera
Line


104-10227-10011

B

A,

-The sccond Afkhnhucl'skoydi.f uhh.. T will tell you rlghf-ndw...,loé

.th-d$r09t1°n of Vnukovo; and then the rond'going to Vnukovo g

That de all, thnt ie 8 BLo ootite e tho YUSEROY Palace, ‘the

sanatorfum for roenerals,

viat clse of i{nterent is there

“That ig all; and (. thoge. ) dachas; nothing nore.

Is thore larpgo village (selo) nearby:

DBefore you cone to the place . of thcsu'dnchas, there Iﬂ:n-smnll,

snall village; not larpe.

And where is tho socond Arkhangel'skoyo:

- And tho sccond Arkhangel’'skoyce ((Pauso)) -- I was thero twico.

us sco... along the road..,,

LaadeT

What kind of highway:
((The followinn, 1nqthé original ttanscfipt; ﬁns foundvnqt to have.
bcen in the tape reviewed: At tho beginning, yoﬁ_leaveﬂﬂoscow in.. -

ocs

NE

to the riprht, and you go étrnight.‘ I do . not remember."))

Well, vho of the KGD enployecs were present at your wedding:-

KUTYREV, Georply Yakovlevich was there, and RAKOVSKIY, Feliks =

two people.

Then there was not anyonc else from X6B.

No.

T

And VAKHRUSHEV was not there.

No.
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o

~
o
.

B.

- {(Pause)) I remcmber that father loft with MALYSHEV; they were upset;

And you did net invite KODULCY

Well, you uncerstand - . tLé date of thc_B?;h.also hag Hbmcthing

special about Lt, s \

Why do I tell your
Wy -do I remember. ' 1 '\

Because I remembor that it hocanme known that this wasg.the day that

L

" ((BERIYA)) was arrested,

From vhom and how did you find out:

It was late, late in the e'veniri[:. : ‘ '
A couricr came to tho dacha, 7.
i

Father .and MALYSIHEY canc out, | ok s

They reccived .a document (("papér")) from the TsK. T o }

Then this was late in the evening on tho 27th; -

Yes, on the 27th, yes.

Well, did this disturb tae wedding:

No, no; of course, they werc upset. (XG) ,

VANRNIKOV was thore.

Let me sce -- who clse was thero.

There was much coming and going,
My father told me not to mention anything to anyono.

And what impressed me was that neither father, nor MALYSHEV, nor

VANNIKOV... but VANNIXO/ had been a very closc to BERIYA,

Yhy was hc close
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ﬁ. Yy wms e close.
iz.cause, as sven as the wvar cnded, during thc~&nr VAR TIOV had
worted. .. theré was the Narkom, the Mintstry of Armanmcents.
Put, after the ﬁnr cended, he worlied all of thwese years in the
atuaic ingustr; . - ' , , .
Thc atonic industry, as stuch,. wrs nn'ndministration, it was not 1 )
ministry, but a spccial n&;inistratlon under the Council of dinisters.
U;RIYA hcaded the industry; and YANNLIOV was its orzanizor and first
chief.
Well, uhy-was he close:
1 do §o; know; hc was close“fo BERIYA in any case.
A. 1In what year did MALYSHEV die:
o e : B
B. uALYSHEV.ai;d‘pt-fhe beginning of 1937, e;héfly:half a.yei}, éxactly.

six months hgﬁcr Tathor's death,

A. And VANNIKOV?

i

B. And VANNIKOV, later, latér, when he ‘no longer was WOrkin§ -;'Hé¢

was retired.
A.. In 1960
'B. I do fot remembor, I do not remeaber VANNIKOV .
A, -Nov, tﬁ? vhole 01& cuard has dieé.

B. ¥ell, look, LIKHACHEV, for several nonths, lay ill, at the same time

as fatber.“
A. %hat happened to LIKHACHEV:

'B. He died of heart trouble and a brain henorrhage.
He made such prophetic statements: "Well, here, Ivan -- when my'

father was living in Barviitha «- "soon the end will come; first ne,
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then you,
And s0 Lt turned out, : Lo : e
They ikept Yig death from father, °

YUDIN also died,
A, ‘tho was ho.

B. He too was a ninister; he canc {n after the war,’

He was not onc of the pre-war types.

A, ‘Viell, anyvay, I can not undcrstnnd how you rogIstcrcd 1f you did not

_present a dovuncnt 1nd1cat1nL thwt you had been dlvorcod

B. Vell, I do not renember thnt I prcsented a docuncnt

I do not remenber,
I simply was asked if I had becn'magrtgq_" - S - ;l‘ : E )
"Yes." | — B . " a
"Divorcod: -

"Yes L ’

© "¥hen: "

A. Vhat did your wife do‘the first year you werc marricd and before.

Bi She was studying at the uoscow Stnte University, 1n the Philology

B 3 Faculty, with concentration on Journalism

A. Did she work anywhere?
Had she been studying anything clse:

B. She did not work anyvherc.

¥ ‘
Later, she studied -- vhen we were narried =— by correspondence in

i ; " the Institute of Forélgn Languages.

' | sShe received work at hone, went there one or two tiues a month .

‘A. which lanruage did she study. o L
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vz

B,

. Or was, it tho [irst wifc who -was studying.

At ono time shc studiod with SOiOLOV<SKALYA -- thcréiia stch ‘an

Goranan .,
Did she study anywhere clse.

No; nt ochool; after school,..,

\

v K . _ .
You satld that she: took -some ikind of lessons from somcone; from vhon.

Thoro mugt Leo an crror hero.

Sho studiod drawinir; tho first wife.

With whom did sho studys ~ . = .. . . i

artist -- I heard that she had studicd with him.

vl

And w{thiwh@mﬂéisd[;w

I do not know any moreo,

Such a long.... it sccms... (XG).lj
And vho studicd at tho SURIKOV Studio.

Oh, the painter; well, she -- the first ((wlfé))a-- studied with

him; ((Laughs)) but in fact, shc did not 6tudk.

You said that you were 1n.this studio secveral times.
I canc therce one tpnc, ene time,

wﬁcro is the studio locﬁtcd:

I do not remember,



msgambettera
Line


104-10227-10011

It in not o gtudis: t1 $s a school |

AL You know where the MET YALOVSE LY Gallovy fsm

.
9]
P
/]

L. Wcll, thals, ... ((R scens to imply that evaoryone \nnnn txc zalle

location)) .
A, Do you know its address

B. I do not remember the address. | -

I know how to cot thérc; it iq close to Scrdrlmovich Sfréot;-t do-

not renembor the street,

But I iinow low to "ut thoro. . . - : S
A, "Wcro‘you at thc'TRKT‘YAKOVSKIdeﬁlléfy at least once:
B. I wns thero several times. _ o -

‘A, Well, thc SURIKOV Studio nlso is inu;hc_TRﬁf'YAKOVSKIY_Gnliory.,_Hv.

B. .No, no, no, no,
She did not study there. .

No, no, no, no,.

LN

‘Then why dld you say that she had studied at the SURIiOV Studio.-

I said that she studicd at an art school; but vhat it was called ==

SURIKOV or vhatever -=- I do not know,
She Studicd at an nrt school; she told me; I even went there once,
/ATEN I learned that she vas not goins to st ch....

! Studio and that

A. You sald for sure that she studicd in tiie SURINOV

‘you were there,

B. I did not say the studio,

1 sald in an nrt'schbol; I thousht it was tha SITILOV ({(Studio)) .
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Tolonol o ab the TUNETAICY Gallovy,

AL Vell, tue atadin

L. A studio I not a schuol; a ptudio and a cehool are dilerent thiuee.

A. Do you want to $o throuzit tig nehool and the studio

kY]

I do not want anything..., ah... wantcver syou want, pleaso.

I juat wvant to may that, onrl!gr, you said ono thing, add now you;nxn_;_”"

payin:: another
((Paugc)) Well, pleasc tell ue -- nftcr‘you and your_wlfo'roulétcrqd‘“_

you camo to her ((paronts)).. .

B, 1Vcll, wo already lived there, wo lived thore; I lived on Sdrnfimoyicht'rﬁ

until repistration of the marriare, tho officianl icnlntrdtion.

A, Until the official ropistration.

llow lony did you llive topether beforo thc_réglstrntiobr

B. I thinu, ﬁpbfoxlhnkoiy twvo weois,
Why: | i |

Decauge we had a sm111 party .

Well, what bind of p1rty v

Viell, uy parcnts cnmo to their apartment -- Hother and father,.

I thin: this viag when we sulmitted tho declaration ((of intention))

to register to pot married,

And from that time ‘I lived on Serafimovich.
A, VYell, then you a¢t@a11y berran to live togetﬁcr hefere the reristration

. ]

of the narriage.:

B, Well, for two weeks.

A, VYell, vho clsc wﬁs'at this party when your parents came to sca hor

pavonts,
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3 S L. Ouly hor sother and (ather:

wat not thore.

her Brother +ms nol hdre | ea Iizoe
Zova, her fninter, wng present

there was no one clse
A, Your parents were “there, and who clsge.
",

3. No'ono clseo.

lHer paronta sere there, and her sicter, a studont

A, Well, now, I, of coursu,'cnluulatc that, as you said, the rcristzntion:
was set for-the.27th. . tho rc"lstration of the mnrrlnko

‘B. Woll, wo talkod about.., - .
, N é
A, To hold a party} 80O fo;th; you had agrecd on tho 27th and - ; '
probably, as you said, tho party, tho party-was lhiold at your dacha i

B.

At tha dncha, at Darvikhd,

o .

Tho peoplo wcre notifxod a couplo of. des in advnnco that there T
" would be a party o ‘

B, Well, of coursec.
"iAJ.

leo me” tho namcs, the’ small onecs nnd tho blg oncs, of tho pcoplo
who weroe prescnt nt this party.

B. At tho party, at the party, before the registration of the marriarge

A. No, no; I am talking about after the repristration, when the wedding
wvas held.

B.

Then, I told you those whom were fcllows in the sane room at work
with ne..

A, KUTYREV..



104-10227-10011

A,

And A (r,) I{, Fe H.- T,

RAKOVSIIY, and t::'wx'r_f v no- ono vlse.

No one 6190,

Yho of thq friendn of your wife wgrc thero:

No ono; I think there was no one,

‘Her closo friend, Nora, wag not there; sho did not ﬁnnt tb>1n§1tc hor,

’fihbh-ndﬁe‘ofabc; f;loﬂdg.vcro present:

No.
That is strgngé;

Woll sho had vlosc fricnds - this Nora

{ And thon at one time she was frlonds .. she was fricnds wlth....but,

_‘_during tho timc of thc registratlon, tho rclations with tho. btother 8.

wifc woro spoi'c ....( Zoya and Zol ta )

A1l right, thcﬂ;nbno\ofrhef fiicndS'wErofpresédf}

No;
. Where was your wife working at that time:

" S8ho was not workin{;; she. was siudying (1=2G).

At vhat institute or university was sho-

Sho wns nt Moscow University,

At the Noscow Statec University; then there was no one ((from)) there

((nt tho party)):

- R

BNETS . SO

[ e o2
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i
1
1

A,

A,

Woll, tho mothor and father,

Mother, fathor,

. Ho was not with his wifo

-father 8 mother ~= was thore

No.,

Not even ((one)) of the inatructors, of thc'((studcnts))
No oue, absolutely no ono.

Absolutoly.

No; no onho, no ong.

Alright;. well, wo.will- herin =a who nmonr your wifd‘é~fclntlvbé

wcro pxoacnt at this party

Sister Zoyn, tho brothor Wwas not thero, T do not think ho was around

N

porhaps’ ho was vncationing, he. was not in Moscow

.v.

Thus, from-hor sldo. thc mother her grnndmothcr -~ that 15, her

The fathcr'd mother. .

The'sléfor 6£ th§ fathé?,»@ithout é?;éﬁﬁ;bagd.
So; ofhe#sl

Tant was all,

Now, on your éidé ((of the famlly))ﬂ

Nother and father, ) : i

dother and fathor; who olsc.
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it Grnﬁddotﬁ“t - rlthn11 == 5he vae there nt ‘thnt tiuo. Fhu has
‘al- nyn lived with onc ~daughter 1nd thin viti nnothcr.

8he wanm here.
A. ((1n Enzlish)) 0.x,

B, TaB%o were the relatives.,

Yell, I do not count my Lrother == he vas still small,.
- AL Well, who from amon(: ybur.fathcr'q frionds,

B. - Of the fricnds, there wasg MALYSH?V, wlth his wifo, gnd:thierif '__"

dmwhwr,Lwa

D -A-‘.-: leh;.ozj,-biityai" ) ,
‘B." Liga. . 5 By i
,- A'nuwél;' hqﬁAd¢‘§°§ﬁ55§*1f-e%ﬁﬁimply@ Liya, . -and; nothing moro g o
Dt e e T T CraEe .

‘B. ‘Liya.

::;.AL..well you Pnow — conparcd with Nad'ya - Nadynsha“*etc

B. MNo; Liya, L;ya~=-.suéhra'straggaﬁﬁgyg;

A.  ((en English)) oX,. : N
MALYSHEV with his wlfe;.ﬁho-elser

B. Lusya XOSYGINA was there, Dzhernen GViSHIANI, with her husbvand,
((Pausc)) VAININOY was there, with hisg wife, with Revelka L? vovna,
((Pause)) MALYSUEY e 1 said; VANNIKOV = I gaid.
We invited OXOPOV; he was there, with his wife.

A, OKOPOV also is ‘dead.

’ i

e

B =

ST W

Lt
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A
B.
A,
B B.
. A
B,
: A,
g B,
s w8 o ’
A.
B.
A.
i, B.
... 5
A.

- That is what I remember.

o s that s yolr. fricad

OilOPOV also is dead.

Yes,

Yhen did he dléf

After fathor, later,
fho clsov

Lot ‘me SO0 «== hlavdiyn \ndrcyovnn hOSYGINA
kOSYGIN hlmself wns not nt tho wedding, she was thcre - the wife

of KOSYGIN

Then':_

Vho clse was therei . . I

© Oh; yos; Vadim IVANOV was prosent.’

“from worky ;-

No, not from worh I had hnown~h1m for a long time T had known hlm

since 1945

I do not remcmbér,flido'uof=rcnoﬁbq}3whofcfse;

S0 == who among your wife s. fatber- ﬁﬁéfﬁefef%ﬁofé?"

‘ Well, 'he wns a big nan. &>? "tj L
There was no one;.not the KOROBOVS -= NO One,
that kind of relations were there between GVISIHIANI and STALIN:

I do not kmow, I do not know; this is the first time I have heard

this -~ about a family'felationship between GVISHIANI and STALIN «=

this is the first time I have hecard of it.

Well, with BERIYA,

—w il
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.

B,

| Wy with STALIN:
Wny with STALIN: - ..

'ch;e:{.l;,»":

‘Thipg ia the first tinc also I have hcard of this - a family of

rélntlonshlps.

There vas no family velatlonship,
And GVISHIANI suffered in no way after the arrest of BERIYA.

GVISHIANI, until DERIYA's arrest was Chicf of the Directorate in

Kuylbyshev; he suffered: -- he vas removed from his work and was put

out of thc Party, and, and....

You have that Dzhermen ((GVISHIANI)) in inind:

/No, his.father, his father.

I am saying -- what kind of rolatlons were there botwoen GVISHIANY <o
and STALIN: | o
Wdil,:then, GVISﬁIAﬁi‘s'fathorjwashthckéhiqf of'(lc);.,';;

I‘db not underétnnd.-;_-

" Ve will' return ‘to this; if you do not know... GVISHIANI'S father was - . -

Of a directorate of the KGB, LVD, MGB, in Yubyshev.

And vhat -~ was hé'rehovbd after fhé'arrest of BERIYA:"

Yes, they removed him.

They put him out of the.Party?

They put him out of the Party, and he did not even gct‘afpension.

And when did they re-establish his penston-

i
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BT do not Know shother thcy i'c-'cn(‘.n.’:'l‘ ‘Hcd--if VOry many == guch 'm

HAYElHAN,.FSDOTO?, Inter - ((xcccivcd)) no ltind of prnnion, nothing.

A, Well, they were not to‘hlmr.c for overything:,

They Colloved souconc' s orders,

v,

B. Vell, here == FEDOTOV tool a jol for 20 rubles.

}
t
5
yal
3
G

T ATk,

-It was possible for him not to work == ho can write very well,

;————;—WVB. Hclis ah old nan-(“”
A, Agd,-wﬁl;, Déhérﬁen_GYISﬂIkUI'BUTI&rod Ln.hé Way?
‘B; _Aﬁsqlufoly ln.gézwn};'
B ‘. A, What '!cix;d_of wor' d_‘i(‘:l:'hc‘ have under ‘B’_"’.‘F_Yﬂ.’.‘"'

Do you know:

B. You have tho'éon.;n mlnd2,5“

B. 1 think that’ immedlntely after hc finishcd the 1nst1tute ho bcgan T

I3

workin" in this GWTk
A. Thero was not GNTX then.

B; Weil 1t was pot the GNTK; it vas cnllcd diffcrently, it was the

Connittcc of Scientific Information; it changed its namc several

tines,

A. ((Pauéc)) Well, all of these people whon you mentioned were there:

C. Thosec are all I rerenber.

.l--!}" N
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A

AL Vhnt, whnt wag sald nt the parte, and 50 fo50 wa how Gt

RETIYA nod 20RULOV wor

Orheruon
§ GVIGHIANT react ((to the nesr)) that

e arraoated,
ad what happened

ile must have bLeen upset; his father had woried

W Lor BLRIYA for n lonyg
T vilag, ’ ’

\ Itow did hie bLehave tn thls,

: Yhat was Lils reaction.

. I do not remember.

= ! I did not say aaything to nnyonc
=)

I only hgaxd thla from fnthor,
i k fﬂthor -and dALYSHKV —-— thcy \oro sottin' thcrc

i tnlLing.

- A, Well, 1f your fnthor and MALYSHEV knew, nxll, curtntnly VANNIhOV

also tnow; riLht
‘1 B, Viell, of courso. . oo -
.  And VANNIKOV here, "and then thcy told z\omm'm f, to my wifo's. |
: fﬁthcr ;' . S ‘ ' ‘ e o _
L AL KOSYGIN's, wifo,‘ ccrtain]y, ﬁia vifo also found out from KOSYGIN nnd .-
£ . B PRI GVISIIIANI . X ; ".. e ...: . ) '/ . - Gt . b .
ﬁ; Well, X, 1 do not remembor such n rcactlon S i
.. VWell, porhnps it occurrcd to hlm thut his fﬂther would ho arrested.
PR | do. not Lnow how 1t wns '
A, F¥ell, perhaps they did not arrest him, the father, at that tine,
Perhaps this happenecd later; I do not ilinsist on this
((Pause)) Very well; well, how d1d~the1pnrty-qontlnua as usual, or
did it breal: up. 7
B. Of course, there wns not.. well, because the Mig shots.
A,

tell, of course, you knew that you were an enployoe of the KGB, or

of the MVD; your Hinister had hecn arrested, well, vhat kind of steps
v did you tale

-——‘fé_—’
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You oabd that you were on a three =inyn lenve,
‘Be I alsolutely did not taie any kind of rntepa.,

AL ﬁcll,.did 7ou not cven call At worin to find out vhat hnppenod

vhat and how.

Yhat 1o one 'mupposed to dJdo, when soncething unusunl hng happened.

B.  Well, thoy would call me were I was needod; I had a telephono,

AL Woll,. of coﬁrso, thore was the tclcphqnq: but did-no-ond call -you:

B. Absolutcly nothing.. .

-A.:,Cnn you, 1n your own words, tell ne - now how DERIYA was nrrostcd -~

uhnt wns hnpponiny Ain doscow at that timo-

Tho. day bofore BLRIYA was arrested, sovoral dayg boforo, nt the time
'or the nrrcat nnd uftcr tho arrest: - ' ‘

:Whnt was golng on ln Moscow. o e ] .

Whut ospoclnlly wns notod by all ) cspocinlly, of coursc, hy the f:

((hGn)) omployoos.... o - I o
"B. - ...0f courso, tho troops wore drawn in, to Moscow; cvon. .. woll,
jwhnt clso vag. notcd* ‘ -
-Tamnnsrnyn Dlvision - prominent ono - nrrlved uh...diﬁ HOBCOW ==

1 do not know from vhere

((Pausc)) VYhat elge wns noted:

»

A, Vell, vhat lzind of questions did the Moscow residents ask nt that

time:
((Prusc)) VWell, very well, the three-day honeymoon had passed; you

wvere on leave =~ tho 27th, 27th, and 29th had passed.
B. I thin! I also was at thoe dacha on Monday.

A, ((in English)) O.K. ' : £
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You came on fuesday or wintever day {t wns, .. you cnro to work,

B, Wnll, they were running around like ants,

A, Vell, how "lllio ants”

vhat, in particular. : ] ,
- : L

. ((Pausc)) Again, there will be.a rcorganization, and so forth.

A. tell, that is understood; that could bo..:
"’ﬂﬁ' B. I thlqk.it'immcdin;diy wag lknown;, whéhil-nrrlvcdj that tho ﬁ;nistor

was KRUGLOV, = -

A, So == who wore tho deputiest . - L e g

-

B. 1 do not iomémhér.i;'

SERQV wns thore, of courso;r

AL VWoll, we ha&ovtnikqdmnbépf'thls§~$ﬁ&bo you canfrohdmbérxséﬁéfhlnéﬁﬁl-'

KRUGLOV, SERGV, who elso:

B. I do not romembgt;'f Sow Ty . B o S
| A, Vell, I think anyway you must remember. - 0

I do not remémbér; well, I would téllvyou - whf should I hido lt?_f

A. llow long did FEDOTOY worlk under KRUGLOV.

B. Then, so == well, he was working in 1954,

In 1955, 1 thlnk,'hc-wns'dot there -- at the beginning of 1955 —

because in 1954, in 1954, it was decided, yes, in 1953-34, the

problem was resolved concerning the wives of corrcspondents.

Many corrcspondents werc married to Russians and a decision was made

—_
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resolved -- filo sumaaries were vritten out on <ach correg

1955 -- yos, jyos, yes.

GRIDANOV.

that to poinit Lh(n to leave ., |

Because uany , many tiaes,. the cotrospond,utn and-thc enbaggsleg
posed this qucstion.
I remcmber that FrbhOTC/ wan tHLxc ==~ wWhicn tals queostion wasg hcln"

ponuant

and on his wifo)|

He, FLIDOTOV, was, a very cxacflng man, and he aimself corrected all

of these filo suanarles,

They fc-writc tth several tines

| i |
Butnthlsbis:not Bo intercsting.

‘No, I slnply am snylnr that this is why I rccall this == that"

_FiDOTOV nlroady was 1n cnﬁrgc of this vork

.
: ol

Vo R _

jThén, what nrb you thiniinz -- thnt he was rezoved in 1354}
: | \ g E L : - ly

i

In 1955, in tﬁo‘begfhning;

In 1954, FEDOTOV wag there.:

tho rcblnccd_h;m?

th.qohdﬁctod thé necting of the Second thdf'Directoiafo and

explained . vhy. .. ckplained tﬁe decision of the TsK:

T do not'rcmoﬁbei,‘and:i'do not cven remember aov it was conducted,

In, in any case, was pot at such a meoting.

In the Departments, the catefs of departments... were talking.,

((Pause)) tho at that tize, in KRUGLOV's tinme, who anong the
Secretaries of TsK KPSS ({(CZ CPSU)) vas appointed Deputy to KRUGLOV:

Of the Sccrotaries of the Tsi[ KI'SS.

.___gf%;?'
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Al You,

- B, I do not imow, I do not iinow, I do not rcromber.

A, ((Long pause))  Tell, who of the Scerctarics of tihe Tex K88, beting

at the pane time a Sccrctary of the TsK KPSS, offlcinlly was

announced to e Deputy of the Hinis;fy of Internal Affalrs under

KRUGLOV> e . , _

"B, I do not romcmber, I do not know, I do not remember.

" A, -((Pausc)) This is bad..
R, “ I -tell you~that I do not rcmémbor, unless you brohpt mo.

:HA. Thoy porgot to tell you uhout this. - B * & . o

((Pﬂuse)) I think I do not hnvc to prompt you., .-__;” o T . 3

o wvas a big man... who at tho same timo hold the position of a

~ Socretary in tho th...;

B.. And Doputy to KRUGLOV: . - . Tt

A. And was chuty Minister for Intcrnal Affnlré{ ¢

B.. You havo mado ‘some kind of higfmistdke;_

; A, This is not any mistnke.

<§ - . % -

§ "B, Very wcll; I do not know this; tell me.

i ' ' ) i
! .
x} i
: A. I do not intend to do that,

% B. No, no; I absolutely do not know about this matter.

|

: A. Then, later KIRUSHCHEV banished this man to the Far East, and he

wori:ed there in Party worl.
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.

Ao

B.

A,

§ B,

5 A

y

! A,
¥
i
;

B.

i —

: A.
:
:
i

i B,
:

A.
H
§

[f you wworiicd there, then you now wito Lo in, .
((Loni: pauge))  V%ell, wio clse was deputy to EKRUGGLOV.

I do not rcmenber. .

((Pausc)) Yicll, this is very intercsting -~ it was nllon[: intorval
of tine == until they orpanized the KGI, e Ty,

SLRoV was not the only Deputy. -

" No.

Woll, whor . ..

I toll you that I do not remémber. - -

voll. ((Pause)) _
Whero was the. Intellfgence Dircctorate.of the :MVD located at that.tinmev - Y

Y

"I do not know; do you.hévo tho Firsffnlfqétdratb in mindi,J

Wiell; 1f you call it the ﬁi¥sthl:cbtbraic;:19$-it bo-the First.

It wag in Dullding #2... at the Exhibiition... thorc was a part on =
Kisol'nyy; and, besides thgt,;in thc'Co@ﬁltfec]of.1ﬁfoxnpfién. .

&

* Yhoro in Bullding.#Z?"'

I do hot now, 1 do not know.

((Pause)) Then you do not nov where the First Chicf Directorate

was situsted in Building #27

L]

¥ell, in the new building; wvhere clse:

But where:

@

< R Ol

LTI 51 P Y

kAT e N
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3 o v ' ‘B, Well, un varioug floo-rs,. tivey are on various floo‘r.s‘: well, the
First'L‘cpaxjtmcnt was on the Bighth {loor -- I know Jsuere, with whom
I had contact: and the rhst, I do not know, B, '
A, ‘What -- after lolycars, you do not %now where {t wns
B. We knew it was in the new building, Butlding #2, in the new building.
A. Dut where -- "at the Exhibitﬂon”?. \
B. I fever was at the Exhibition; I do hot know the building.
A. Well, where, in the KI: . L o
: ‘ . | . 1 ; [
'B. I do ﬁ@t know; I wes not thcre,léltﬁer. )
& = . 'i ‘1:
| A.- And wnere was the KI located: = e
Lo o B, -1 do not know, I do ﬁotAkpo&; I was aot there. 5
; o | S e T ) |
i A. And what did they do on Kisel'nyy Street:
i o . . .
.IV % "
! B. A part of the Directorate Wﬁs_thcré; employees'wéné there,
1 .
g A, Wére’you(ever'bnvxiéel'dyy Street: B S
!
f B. Yes.
i
' ; ! o o .
g - A. that was housed there, besides this. -
? B. -Housed there... later... was the Higher School... a part of the
j Seventh Directorate. . ..
A. S0 -- what else.
B. That is all. N
AN
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A,

| ‘What kind of a school was it. 7. P

‘Well, what kind ((of a schodl))f A_._“;. *;w?

" ((Pause)) a higher schQOI:

Wag the Higher School and part of the Seveuth Dircotorate locnted

on Kisel'nyy Street.

Wcli, You know that they werc scattered; and the School had lt§ 0wn
building, at the beginning of Leningradskaya illghway beyond the

Pclorusskiy Railway Statlon.
Wcll, what was bcyond thc Lclorusskiy uailﬁny,Statlon.

Just across the bridge . the Bclorusskiy R311Wﬂy Station ~-the

: bridge... on the lcft sido, thcro wag the School.

I never wus*fﬁere; but I know -thcre was aséchodl... of the KGD:,;

Well}'what kind of a higacr school: |

I do not know; 1 did not study there; .I dprnqt'know,

S0 -~ on Aisel nyy Strcot there was a higher SLhOOl and a part of
‘the Seventh Directorate,

What_else.

A pért of the Fifst Directorafe.
Part of the First Directorate.
YesT

¥hat else.
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Ao DEd you not apeaik wtth the. Cndefl of Intellionce

"B. ¥o, no onc called me,
ilere, 1, beinp; in Mdos scow, 1 fuund out that LUKRENEY, the Deputy,
-already had becomoe the Chicf ir place of Vice Adatral VQHUNTSOV'who

'wag the Chicf of the GRU,

A, low, c;plaln to ne how you ot off tho Konsomol rolls in Sovntqkaya

Gavan' and how and whcn you ot on the Komsomol rolls in theo Baltic
area. . ' )

B, I did not got off the rolls in Sovotsknya Gnvnn bccauso I did not

Pnow that I would not roturn,
A. Wnat happened them - - o - o o

n, Add vhen I camo to Sovetsk --,Primorskly Sovetsk == tho MRP théro
wag a primnry Komsomol organlxatlon, nnd thoy took me on tho rools'

1 told then I was on tho rolls in Sovotsknyn .Gavan',

‘A, ‘wmat did they dov ‘0
- How did they know thnt-yodfwére dn'tho‘r011s,th Sovefékﬁyqxqqynnf?

B. Wcll thore is an order putting me on the rostcr in tha MRP of the--
'Pourth Navy Flecet, of Intcllipenco of the Fourth Nuvy FIeot

This 18 an officinl order.
"It is not as}though ((B' 8 surnane)) came and thought this up.

A, Well; ve must conclude that you do not know about this.
((Pausd)) uost"iikely you were not a very food Komsomol member;

many times you did not pay your . omsomol dues.

There were always big lnpseé of time. N
Ly

It toolz you three months to pet into the KGB, and you were on leave.

for a long timo. .

Then you went to the Haltic area. ...
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AL Well, did ne one asl: Fou, .. 1o ong as

novou for sone docunient.
It i3 no? cnevgh just to mention it

-ft,‘*/ . .

B. I mhowed the officer's {dentifteation -« that there was

a scxamp in it.

A.  ¥Well, to whom, when, where. -

I do not rezexter, I do not reueaber, [ do not remomber

A, ((Pauso))

. P
How long did it take to decido to sund you to the Baltic
area. P : o

Whore and how ((was it dccidcd))f

B, In July.

GRU Personnel of tho Ministry of the Navy B
A, ¥ith whom did you speak: %
B. With KALOSHIN.
A, ' ' .

With whom else:-

; 'B. There were other employecs, hut I do not remember their names,
i KALOSHIN was the one who mado the dccision .
A. vell

,'KALOSHIN ié a big‘mnn' of course, he dpés not have to be
concerned with all these matters

B. Wcll

he apparently gave this case to soneono, but I spoke to him
he spo~e with me.

A. And no one else:

B.

Some officers from the Personncl Division talked to me when I went
there;

I do cot reieaber their nanes; I telephoned hin

_SEhT
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. 01 do pot know more.

Ao Well, whint would the Scventi 2irectornte Lo doings there
. t

/
5. And cven now a part of the Seventh Dirce torate fis tihcre.
AL ¥aat from tho Scventh Dircetorate is thore
- . The Tenth Dc-pnrtmc_nt.
A ¥hat did- it do. -
: .
: B. The Tenth Department has various tasks,
! . . . .
: ((Thc rcel tape cnded at this point.)) L

((End of Reel #10)) -




